LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the December 14, 2016 Board Meeting.

e 12/14/2016 Agenda —1 pg.

e Resolution 16-03 —1 pg.

e 11/09/2016 Board Meeting Minutes — 3 pgs.

e 11/09/2016 Executive Session Minutes — 2 pgs. (Trustees only)
e 11/17/2016 Personnel/Policy Meeting Minutes — 1 pg.
e 12/07/2016 Special Board Meeting Minutes — 1 pg.
e Treasurer's Report —1 pg.

e |nvestment Activity Report — 1 pg.

e Current Assets Report - 1 pg.

e Revenue Report —5 pgs.

e Expense Report — 10 pgs.

e Accounts Payable/Distribution — 24 pgs.

e  Monthly Circulation Report = 1 pg.

e Program and Service Statistics — 1 pg.

e Director’s Report — 1 pg.

e Assistant Director’s Report — 2 pgs.

e Per Capita Grant Information — 5 pgs.

e Media Hits — 6 pgs.

e Policy Drafts — 9 pgs.

e Ordinance 16-11 -1 pg.

e PTO payments -1 pg.

e Library Closings — 1 pg.



PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on December 14, 2016 at
7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

.y person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library
during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three
working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 14, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
Roll call
Resolution — Action Required
Opportunity for visitors to speak
Consent Agenda — Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the November 9, 2016 Board Meeting
Approve Minutes of the November 9, 2016 Executive Session #1
Approve Minutes of the November 9, 2016 Executive Session #2
Approve Minutes of the November 17, 2016 Personnel/Policy Meeting
Approve Minutes of the December 7, 2016 Special Board Meeting
Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/16, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/16, Current Assets
Report, 11/30/16, Revenue Report, 11/30/16, and Expense Report, 11/30/16
g. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/14/16
5. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Fisher reviewed the November billings in December.
Trustee Huff and Trustee Hummel will review the December billings in January.
6. Assistant Director’s Report
Communications
8. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel/Policy
c. Physical Plant
d. Health Insurance (ad hoc)
9. Unfinished Business
10. New Business
a. Approve transfer of surplus funds to Special Reserve — Action Required
Approve IMRF contribution — Action Required
Approve 2017 holiday closings — Action Required
Approve changes to Policy 315: Loan periods — Action Required
Approve changes to Policy 650: Use of meeting space — Action Required
Approve changes to Policy 710: Fund balances — Action Required
Approve changes to Policy 850 section X, B: Sick leave — Action Required
Approve changes to Policy 810 and Policy 850 section X, M: Reimbursed travel expenses — Action
Required
i. Adopt Ordinance 16-11: Ordinance regulating reimbursement of travel, meal and lodging expenses —
Action Required
Approve Paid Time Off (PTO) payments for retiring staff — Action Required

Bow e

oo 0T

~

S o o0 o

j-
11. Adjourn



Resolution 16-03
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
December 14, 2016 Board Meeting

Be it resolved that the following is true and accurate:

Whereas Katharine Seelig has faithfully performed the duties of Director of the Lisle Library
District since December 2014; and

Whereas she has served as our Assistant Director and IT/Network Administrator since April
1994: and

Whereas she has served as Interim Director on 4 separate occasions, for a total of nearly 3
years; and

Whereas she has served as an employee of the LLD since November 1981; and
Whereas she was among the founders of the Polaris Users Group; and

Whereas she has admirably represented the LLD through her attendance at many conferences
and networking groups;

Whereas she has consistently and faithfully discharged the duties of her various
responsibilities; and

Whereas she discharged the responsibilities as co-chair of the LLD Information Stewardship
Committee; and

Whereas she has diligently engaged the District community by advocating for the interests of
informed patrons and a strong library; and

Whereas she has brought intelligence, skill and grace to our committee and Board meetings;

Therefore, be it resolved that on the occasion of her retirement on December 31, the Board
recognizes and expresses its deep appreciation for her many contributions, and wishes her all
the best.

This Resolution has been adopted by the Board this 14" day of December, 2016.

Approved by ATTEST:

Richard Flint, President of the Board John Huff, Secretary of the Board




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
November 9, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Roll call
Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary (arrived 7:08 p.m.) (left 8:10 p.m.) (retiirned 8:48 p.m.)
Jay Fisher - Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee (by telephone)
Longry Wang — Trustee

Also Present:

Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Director
Beth McQuillan — Director of Technical Serv
Will Savage — Director of Youth-Services
Ginger Boskelly — Finance DireG
Kevin Musial — Knutte and Associat

eport, 10/31/16 Investment Activity Report, 10/31/16,
t, 10/31}‘16 Revenue Report, 10/31/16, and Expense Report,

The Board moved to item 9 c. Accept Annual Audit

Kevin Musial presented the audit report to the Board of Trustees. General audit processes were
followed, Library records were in order and staff were helpful. Tests of systems and testing of
account balances were “good.” The auditor’s unqualified opinion of Lisle Library District
accounting practices for fiscal year 2015-2016 was that they are “good.”

MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to accept the Lisle Library District Annual Audit for the year
ending June 30, 2016. Roll Call Vote — All Aye



4. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Flint and Trustee Sehy reviewed the October billings in November.
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Fisher will review the November billings in December.
Many staff members were able to attend the ILA (lllinois Library Association) in Rosemont.
The self-check kiosks are now accepting chip-cards.
New parking lot signage has been added by the library entrance.
There will be a Special Board Meeting on December 7, 2016 to hear from three consultants.
5. Assistant Director’s Report =
The Assistant Director attended the ILA Conference, the §
Lisle, and the Community Engagement meeting.
Gallery 777 is featuring colorful dinosaur paintings:
6. Communications
7. Committee Reports
a. Finance - Will meet January 25, 2
b. Personnel/Policy - Will meet Novei
c. Physical Plant - No meeting planned.
8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business
a. Adopt Ordinance 16-10

olders meeting for downtown

ancy Stazak.

17, 2016 at 2:00 p.m.

sitem was voted on after the consent agenda above.
yments for retiring staff

Fisher — Aye, Tho
The motion passed. =
10. Executive Sessio
MOTION: Trustee Fisher moyed-to go into Executive Session for: 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) Discussion of
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Voice Vote — All Aye
The Board went into Executive Session at 8:24 p.m.
The Board returned to Open Session at 8:29 p.m.
11. Vote on Minutes
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to open the following executive session minutes:
February 23, 2000, April 26, 2000, May 10, 2000, September 13, 2000, April 9, 2001, April 11, 2001, May
11, 2001, May 12, 2001, May 16, 2001, June 6, 2001, June 8, 2001, June 13, 2001, August 8, 2001,
September 5, 2001, September 12, 2001, April 4, 200, July 1, 2002, July 8, 2002, September 18, 2002,



January 29, 2003, February 12, 2003, April 16, 2003, July 9, 2003, August 13, 2003, September 17, 2003,
November 12, 2003, January 14, 2004, March 10, 2004 (Purchase of property only), March 24, 2004,
May 12, 2004
12. Executive Session
MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to go into Executive Session for: 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body or legal counsel for the public body including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an
employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.
Roll Call Vote — All Aye
The Board went into Executive Session at 8:34 p.m.
The Board returned to Open Session at 9:35 p.m.
13. Vote on Director’s salary
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to set the salary for the ince
Jay Fisher — Aye, John Huff — Aye, Thomas Hummel —
Longry Wang — Aye. The motion passed.
14. Vote on Director
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to appoint Tatiana?
Call Vote — All Aye
15. Post retirement professional advice payment

1, 2016 to June 30, 2016. Roll Call Vote
Maureen Rieck — Aye, Colleen Sehy — Aye
16. Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Huff
The meeting adjourne

Recorded by

Approved b
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of t



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting
November 17, 2016

The Personnel/Policy Committee opened their meeting at 2:30 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Richard Flint - Chair
lay Fisher - Trustee
Colleen Sehy - Trustee

Also Present:

Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Dirgetar
Eileen Soliday — Recording Secretary:

Dlscussmn of Po[ncy 3 S%Qan penods

Eileen Soliday

Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 14, 2016
Approved by

Richard Flint, Chair




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
December 7, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President (arrived 7:06 p.m.)
John Huff — Secretary
Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Longry Wang — Trustee

Absent:
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
Jay Fisher - Trustee

Also Present:
Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Director

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 14, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board



Treasurer's Report as of November 30, 2016

Cash Balance

Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursed

Cash Balance

Fund Name 10/31/16 this month this month 11/30/16
Corporate 7,011,275.72 50,630.96 315,644.92 6,746,261.76
Building Maintenance 146,976.18 1,412.47 10,503.34 137,885.31
IMRF 433,386.62 2,532.53 17,776.05 418,143.10
FICA 253,404.33 1,531.57 13,864.76 241,071.14
Working Cash 403,027.61 485.14 0.00 403,512.75
Subtotals 8,248,070.46 56,592.67 357,789.07 7,946,874.06
Special Reserve 2,082,718.42 25,759.47 0.00 2,108,477.89
10,330,788.88 82,352.14 357,789.07 10,055,351.95

Colleen Sehy

Treasurer

Date

84.89%

1.74%

5.26%

3.03%

5.08%

100.00%



MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
November, 2016

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $51.38. The 2 CDs earned interest of $331.19.

The Illinois Funds — MM

The deposits in November consisted of monthly interest of § 774.97.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for November was $.14. We had 9 notes that paid interest totaling
$7,028.72.

IMET-MM

We earned $362.92 in monthly interest. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
liquidating trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $158.86 for November. We earned $1041.55 in ecommerce
income and paid $62.88 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $562.53. We received our 8th tax distribution
in the amount of $50,765.70. The Library is at 98.98% of our tax levy. November’s payroll
expenses were withdrawn for $212,420.23 and we moved $356,800 to the General Fund
checking for monthly disbursements and payroll.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for November 2016 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $358,430.25.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\Monthly Investment Activity.doc



sprsjassy JusLno\sHodey [eueuld Ajutuojpabulbn

JUSWISAAU| SIBJYT O3 SBINIIS JNO PRIIBISURL) M ‘ZLIL/LL AT

A= §6°L5E£°550°01L% SL1ISSVY LNIHNND TVLOL

Gz'084'cLL$-  L0°898'Lze'es

LZ0g/L/0L  90'959%- 00°¢55'201$ 90'602'€01 £9°L SY'E 968'Z0L 00°000'00L $  SLOZ/LMLL I ‘uosipely
0zoz/L/s g5'gLes- G6'9EL'GLS 16'650'9L oL 05'€ 126'901 000005k $ 9L02/2/S s|led @auoLwoualy
6102/2/0L  86'¢8ZS 00'289'65% 20'86£'65 85'L szl 000'00L  00°000'09  $ sLoz/LzL OB 21ppald
6102/9/6 08'eLZS 08'822'094$ 00°5L0'091L 0z'L 0zl 000°00L 00°000'09L S 9L02/4/6 sueqiang
6L0Z/6L/8  GL'851%- GLEBL'YTLS 05°256'vZ 0z'L 0z’ 00000} 0000062k $ oL0Z/EHE yinos g Yauspy
6L0Z/LIS ZL 186 5.'691'628 L¥'252'52 Z'L 002 L6L'20L 0000062 $ 910272/ s|ied aauowouajy
6L0Z/OL/S  00'6668- 00'9.6'851% 00'6.6'651 Lz'L 0z'L G/6'66 0000008, $ 910e2/9LIS oossy BuN peN pad
6L0Z/ LY LL'gbes- 66'99L'G1$ 90'60t'9L 95l L'y §L9' /0L oo'oco'elk ¢ 9L0Z/2/e Iod suansls
6LOZ/LLE 08 FHPLS 08'vri'LoLS 00'000'091 0Z'L 0z'L 000°'00L 00'000'09L $ gL0z/6/e sueg obled sispm
6L0Z/9L/L  ££'920'tS 6¥'LG6'3LZ8 gL'SIe'vLE se'L se'L 000'00L glsle'vic ¢ SLOZ/9LIL yueg sBuineg ajsi
8L0Z/s/LL  0§°255'LS 05'256'921% 00°000'6Z1 g5'L 55 000°00L 00'000's2L ¢ SLOZiF/LL YSN 38 euQ [enden
gLoZ/e/LL  LL'ZLS'LS 00'665'921$ 62'286'%CL L#'L 0¥’k 0.6'66 00'000'6ZL $ 5Loz/e/LL #g ded Muswoe)
gLo2/L0L  Z8YL'LS 00'9€8'15L$ g1'120'05L 9L S9'L ov6'66 00°000'0S5L $ SLoZ/L/0L auQ |eyded
eL0z/ve/6  TG'S0PS oL'LLg'0E8 86'G96'62 LLL 0L'L 008'66 00°000'0¢  $ §L0Z/Z/0L ao dlueg Ay
81L0Z/02/8  8L'LIP'LS gLLLY'BLLS 00°000'8LL SL'L SL'L 0007004 oo'0o0'8LL $ §102/6L/8 FeN YSn 38 auQ |exden
8L0Z/0E/L  2T'68%- 00°219'66$ 22'2i9'66 80°L 00°L G.5'66 00'000'00L $ 10212212 2088y BN 1EN P4
8LOZ/vLIS  €0°L08'LS 00°'1L£8'051% L6'¢20'61 oL 0L 00l'86 oc'ooo'est ¢ SLog/Ee/L jueq Jaaoosiqg
gL0Z/Zl/ie  S2'805% §Z'805'L01% 00°000'201 STl T 000°001 00°000'20L ¢  SLOZ/LLE Syoes uBwWpoD
gLoZ/ZLZ  05°L02% 06°202'05% 00°000'0S oz'L 0z't 000'00} 00°000'05s ¢ SLOZ/LLIE Jueg JaA00sIg
LLOZ/OE/ZL  0E°1L56'2S- 05'281'95$ 08'cel'ss 29') gz'e 9L8'L0L 0000055 $ £102/8/1 1 A0 oBegauuipn
LL0z/8L/s 0571598 00'685'S518 05'LE6'¥S sZ'L T4 000°00L 00'000'sSL ¢ SL0Z/LLB a0 ueg Ay
LL02/SL8 0E'6.0'LS$- §/'€68'G2LS G0'€E6'9C) L1 SLL 0€Z°L0L 00'000'sZL S ¥1L0Z/oLiy ao sep ales
LLOZIPEIL  0S'9Ev$ 05'9¢¥'051$ 00°000'051 gL'l SL'L 000°00L 00000051 $ LOZVEIL @0 yueg dx3 ueouswy
£102/9L/S  00°95L'LS- 00°'8¥S'00LS 00'¥0L'L0L zs'L 08'L 000°00L 00°000'00L $  £LOZ/ELL syoeg Uewp|oD
LL0ZIVLIZ  09'LPPS 00°GZL'00LS 0b' L1866 €Ll 00'L GE9'66 00°000'00L $ PLOZIVESZ YN wN %9 mINg
£102/L1E 00'929'2$- 00'vrL'05$ 00°02L2S SP'L SLT ¥50°50L 00'000'0s % €L0Z/6Z/1 71 "1d 3jepuleunc
9L02Z/6L/ZL 00°L28 00°120'09% 00'000'09 S0'L 50'L 000001 00°000'09 $  ¥LOZ/BLZL sueg Ay
gLoz/sLizl 00°0% 66'666'6¥2S 86'666'6YC SL'0 SL0 000°00L 66'666'6YZ ¢  SLDZ/SLIE jueg SM/AUQ JsHEUD
9L0Z/SLIZL  TL€89'68- 05'5£0'05$ ZZ'6L6'SS S6°0 28'¢ 2e5'0LL 00'000'0s ¢ eLOZ/SLIY siBH ajepualo
9L0Z/SL/LL  L9°1L98'SLLs-  00'0% L9'L98'eLl 00'L 00'Ss 000°001 00°000'00L $ £L02/¥2/9 1s1Q ed obeoly)
LLOZ/LLL  pLYERS L8'eeL'9Lz$ £8'60€'9LZ 050 050 000°00} l9's0g'ale ¢ 9L0Z/LLiL yueg sbuineg sisi
ang Ha AN pled LA ajey [] Ty 20ed paseyoind SjUaLISaAU]
uodno)

$£'850'G1$ DAY %0 EUEMSEINISERE]

§L°0LZ'LES LIWI-yseD pajouisay

LL'6PE LE2'ES

£5'$02'62ZL'2S AdY 7100 Spun4 sioull|| ayL

66'L16'606% Ad¥ e L3I

65'262'202% Ad¥ OF'10¥' yueg sbuines aisn

SIoNJe] ASUOR

82'998'6¥F'ES

€8'66Z'6L% S0sBWWOS 3
90'L8L'0L$ jyueg sn
06°29Z'ver'es 1008 MON |elouRUld gIA
LGSt v (2) - eouawy o yueg
SjUnoooY BupRsyD
9L/0g/LL
uo anjep

910Z 0t AON
ANTVA LIMAVIN HIVS LY
S13SSVY LNIHAND



% SL'TF 00°007°00€$ LY'86T'STIS b6 6PE8TIS LY6SL'STS
% SLTY 00°00T'00€$ LY'$6T'STIS v6'67E8TIS L¥'6SL'STS
% L9°1F 00°000°00€$ 00°000°571$ 00°000°571$ 00°000°57$
% L6TLY'T 00°002$ L8'36T$ ¥6'6¥E'€$ LY'65LS
dlA o} 3ebpng [enuuy 9102-5102 2102-9102 910Z AON
396png o 9, 21-91 Ad AON - Inp AON - AInp Wuo JuaLIND
L1791 Ad ala ala

AluQ anesay [eloadg

9L/0¢/LL ybr

Y} senuaAay
}ousiqg Ateaqi sl

SANNTATH TV.LOL

NOILVNOQ HSVD %® LSTYdLNI TV.LOL
J 21etodic) woly 1aysueL] - pAIONSSY O [-L8SH-+0-0L

aAJasay [e1oadg - pawred 123U 00-18+H-T0-0L
SNOILYNOQ /LSTIHLNI
SANNIATH



% L¥9€ 00°051$ FSLSS 0LbES 00°0$ YOI - e ‘|doy Auadoid [BUOSISd  (0-E9FE-10-SP

% 7S'EY 00°008$ LT'995$ 31°8¥5$ 00°0$ DAL - xe [ [doy Ausdord [BuosIad  00-T9FF-10-0%

% ¥8°FS 00°000°11% TE9VE9$ $8'7€0°9% 00°0$ dioy - xe] "jday Auodoyd [eu0SIdd  00-19¥1-10-01
XV.L INTAZOV1dTd ALY3d0Nd TYNOSYd

% £€°Ch 00°000°¢7$ 89°€91$ £086£°07% 00°0% SAXVL MOVE TV.LOL
% 000 00708 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% yseD Surjiom - soxel Yoeg  00-1$Hi-10-08
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ ‘dwo) [dwaun - sXe] Yorg  00-6FHb-10-09
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 00°0% "dwio)) s1a0M - SAXBL NovL  00-§FFh-10-5S
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SPN[UOL - SXBL YOG 00-Lbt-10-€S
% 00°0 000§ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 'SUj QY] - SIXBLYORE  00-9FFi10-0§
% 000 00°0% 70°9% LI'6LSS 0008 VOId - SexeL Yorgd  00-StHH-10-5t
% 000 00708 TS118 1§°TE1° 18 0008 TMIAL - SoXeL Yoed  00-vtbt-10-0%
% 000 0008 0res 67 FTH$ 00°0$ WIRA/SUIPIME T0° - SOXRL YoRG  00-Ehii-10-0€
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 00°0$ upNY - SIXBL YIBG  00-Trib-10-0T
% LY6E 00°000°S1$ POERTS 9CTHELIS 00°0% 'd10) - saxeL Yord  00-1+bp-10-01

SIXV.L MOvd

% 36'86 £6'8PLTSS TS 9r'118°8L9+H 0€°€9€°€08 7S 0£°59.°05$ AAFTXVL TVIOL
% 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ yseD Bursiom - LA XeL  00-0THH-10-08
% 00°0 00°0% S8H1S 00°0% 00°0§ "dwe) ‘jdwaup) - AASTXRL 006111009
% 000 00°0% vz £69) 0008 00°0% ‘dweD SINIOM - AAXTXEL  00-8 19 10-6§
% 000 0008 SEHPS 00°0% 00°0% SULO % Q- AMTXEL  Q0-L1PP-10-€5
% 000 00°0% S8¥LS 00°0% 00°0% “su Aiqer - AT XEL  00-91¥h-10-08
% 8686 TITTILTIS 99°001°TL1S 1+'878°CTI$ C86TE IS VOId - AT XeL  00-SIFH10-SP
% 86'86 8L'TOTETTS 86'861°6Z<S LE0TO12TS 76'S€€°TS AANI - A48T XRL 00-F1H10-0%
% 86'86 80°S65°1Z1S £8'159°88% T9LSEC0TIS 0TLT1S JUIRIN/BUIPIING 70" - KAST XBL  00-£1H-10-0€
% 00°0 00°0% 76°€01§ 00°0$ 00°0% upny - AAYTXeL  00-TItP-10-0T
% $6'86 $6'85L°08E S Z0'SLL'S80°VS 06'951°9£E° VS 06'LT8°5FS ‘d10D - KA xRl 00-11¥#-10-01

AATTXVL

dlA o} 3eBpng [enuuy 9102-5102 2102-9102 910z AON
1ebpng jo 9, L1-91 Ad AON - Anp AON - AInp YUO JuaLIng
L1-9L Ad ala aLA

pajos|jal anIesay |elnadg ON
9L0Z 0€ AON Y™ 14y} senuansy
Jousig Areuqi aysi



% 000 00°00¥$ 8TTISS 00°0% 00°0$ 529 JUAPISAY-UON  00-9€SH-€0-01

% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 INOA - $Y00g 10T 00-TESH-€0-01

% 68'T9 00°000°t$ 1£°€86°1% LYSISTE £9°2638 NApY - SH00g 15077 00-1£S#-£0-01
HWOONI Xsdd

% 000 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0§ LSAYILNI ALNNOD TV.LOL

% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% yseD SulyIop - 1saaeu] Aunos  00-02$+-20-08

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000§ 00°0% dwog "jdwsury - 1sa19u) ZuUne)  00-618+-70-09

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% dwiop s1edIopm - 1sa100u] AUNGD  00-81SH-T0-5€

% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ “Spn[ WO - 152100U] AJUNGD  00-£ 1 S+-20-ES

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ "Su[ "qel - 1] AQunod  00-918+-20-08

% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ VI - 152100U] JUNOD  00-§ 1 SH-Z0-St

% 000 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% WAL - 1521901 QUN0D  00-+1S+-20-0b

% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0% W/ T0 - SIS AUnaD)  00-€15H-20-0¢

% 00°0 00°0§ 000§ 00°0% 00°0$ NpnY - 38303u] AUno)  00-2158-20-0T

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000§ diog - 152100U] AUN0)  00-11§4-20-01
L1STUALNI ALNNOD

% 19°Th 00°008°6¥3 65°€91°LTS v8'T60°128 €8'95L°1§ FNODNI LSTHALNI TVLOL

% 1$°€p 00°000°%$ PEOrT 1S OF 0vL 1S PIS8YS USe) SUBIOAM - PAUIRT 1S2100]  00-Z8+H-70-08

% 000 00°0$ (80°v$) 00'0$ 00°0$ dwo)) dwaun - paures 18219U]  00-084H-70-09

% 000 00°0$ (8¢°¢$) 00°0$ 00°0$ dwoD) Y1oa - PaWey 1S3 00-6LPH-T0-SS

% 000 00°0$ (98°08) 00°0$ 00°0% SpNf WO - POWIBT ISAUNU]  (0-844H-T0-€S

% 00°0 00°0$ (£6°15) 00°0$ 00°0$ "SUJ "qel] - PaLey 3S8I0U]  Q0-LLEE-Z0-08

% 81°9¢ 00°000°T$ 9T SLYS LYETLS TL10TS VOId - Paweg 1S20aW]  00-9LbH-T0-Sh

% 1Z'8T 00°005°T$ 0¥ T9FS rESOLS 19961 DN - POUres 531U 00-SLFH-Z0-0

% 8E°0S 00°000°1$ 6L 1€E$ T8°E058 ¥ 0P1$ W/E 20" - paureg 1saW]  00-L¥FZ0-0€

% 00°0 00°0% {€6'1$) 00°0% 00°0$ NPTV - paured 1SA10]  00-€LFZ0-0T

% SS'Eh 00°000°0+$ 81°659°pT$ SS6IPLIS P6TELS di0) - paureg 1s2003u]  00-ZLH-20-01
FWOINI LSTUTLNI

% 98°€S 00056 11$ £1°0LL°9% 9L SEY 98 00°0$ XVL INTWNFOVTdTY A L¥Ad0Ud TYNOSHAd TY.LOL

aLA o3 j3ebpng [enuuy 9102-5102 1102-9102 9102 AON
1e6png jo % LI-91 A4 AON - Ainp AON - AInp Yoy usung
L1-91 A4 alA alA

pajos|jel aAlesay [eloadg ON

9L0Z 0S AON Y™ 14y} sanuanay
youpsig Areiqi ofsi



% 000 00708 00°0$ 00°08 00'08

% 00°0 00'0$ 00'0% 00'08 00°08

% 000 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°08

% 000 00°0$ 00°08 00'0$ 00'08

% 00°0 00°0$ 00708 00°0% 00°08

% 000 00°0$ 00°08 00°08 00°08

% 0070 00°08 00°08 0008 00°0$

% 000 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08

% 00°0 00708 00°0$ 00°08 00°08

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08

% 00°0 00°08$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0008

% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% 000 00°0% 00708 00°08 00°0$

% 0070 00°0% 0008 00708 00°0$

% TL'E 00°007°9Z$ 0" 00€'¥$ 86°€L6$ 177819
% 958 00°000°$ €ET8LES LS'LIYS 177818
% 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

% YE9¥ 0000218 1L°L1SS 119558 00°08

% 000 00°0% 00708 00708 0008

% 00°0 00°08 00°08 00708 00°08

% 000 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0008

% 00°0 00°08 00°08 00°08 00°0$

% 00°0 00°000°02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% vE9t 00°00% ¥$ 9TTHE'STS 9T€L50TS v6'L88°ES
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 0008

% p1SH 00°000°0¥$ LYPPYETS 6L'LSO'S1S 1€°066'ZS

aLA 0 1ebpng [enuuy 9102-5102 1102-9102 9L0Z AON
196png j0 % L1-9) Ad AON - AInp AoN - AInp YIuOW JuaLny

L1791 Ad

aLAa

ati

pajos|jel aAlesay |enadg oN

91L0Z 0S AON Yl )11yl senuanay

JoLnsiq Areiqi afsi

SI3JSUBL] 1S2I9JU] PAIB|NIUNIY
uaye ] SIunoasi dv

$13]SURI [, 1S212]U] PAIR[NWUNDDY
UdNB [ SIUN0SI JY

SI9JSUE1] 1S913]U] P3IRINWNIDY
uaye ], SUN0ISI v

SISJSUBI] 1S3IJU[ PAIB[NWNIDY
USYe ], SN0 dV

SIQJSURI], IS2ISIU] PAIRJOLINOOY
UdNe [, SIUNoasiq Jv

SI9JSUE1 ], 1SAIAU] PAIBMUINIOY
udye ] SUN0ASIT JV

Ang Aang - oSty

auoyq Aed - 9SI

HINODNI SOOINVTTIDSIIN

JWOINI dF.LOMY.LSHY TV.LOL

"d10D - awoouy IO
uelin ende) 1ag
‘quuuoo Sutun) ouetd
SR3 AV

swozu] Ja1do)

SOLI2S 2IMD9T UISISPIOD)
yuowdinbg-syin
saseyond A-y-SPIN
saseyoind y00g-sy1n)

dioD pajornsanup) - syin

JWODNI d3.LOIY.LSTY

JWODNI HS3d Tv.LOL

A2 SA - sauly
Mo 211D UIRIA] - SaUl]

00-L6S1-C0-0¢
00-9651-50-0¢
00-L651-C0-S¥
00-9651-C0-SF
00-L6E1-50-0F
00-965-50-0F
00-L65¥-50-0¢€
00-9651-50-0¢
00-L65+50-0T
00-9651-50-0T
00-L65¥-50-01
00-965+-50-01
00-5651-50-01
00-€651-50-01

00-¥8S+¥#0-01
00-€85+-+0-01
00-LLSH+0-01
00-SLSF-10-01
00-ELEP-10-01
00-895H-+0-01
00-¥95++0-01
00-€95¥-10-01
00-295¥-10-01
00-0S$¥-£0-01

00-THSH-£0-01
00-0FSH-£0-01



% 88'96 £6'86L"670°SS I ISI'EPL'FS FLESTLY'TS 0L°765°95S SANNIATY TVLOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 00708 0008 SLOO YAASNVIL TV.LOL

% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% nQ soysuel) Suneszd) 011y 00-0114-00-09

% 0070 00°0% 0008 0008 00°0% nQ sopsuel] Suerd) 011y 00-0114-00-SS

% 0070 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% nQ aysuel] Sunerxd) 0Ly 00-011+-00-€S

% 00°0 0008 000§ 0008 000§ WO aagsuer] Sunerado 011y 00-011#-00-0S

SANNA TVIDAdS WO LNO HIASNVHL

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% HNCONI SNOANVTTADSIA TVIOL
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIQJSUBL] ISSIANU] PAARNWUNIIY  00-L6SH-S0-08
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uaye ] SnoosIa dv - 00-9654-60-08
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000§ SIRJSUBL], IS PAIRINUNDIY  (0-LESH-50-09
% 000 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ USNE] SUN0SI IV 00-965-50-09
% 000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SI0JSUBL], 1SAIU] PILBINWNSOY  ((-L6S-S0-SS
% 000 00'0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ U9NE] SWUN0ASI JV  00-965+-S0-S§
% 0070 00°'0$ 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% SIQJSUBI] 1SAIIU] PARIIWNODY  (0-L6SHS0-ES
% 0070 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% USNE L, SIUNO2SIA V' 00-965t-50-E6
aLA o} 196png |enuuy 91025102 210Z-9102 9102 AON
jebpng jo % L1-9L Ad AoN - Ainp AON - AInp Yjuoy Jusing
L1-91 Ad aLA aLa

palogjal anlesay [e1oadg oN

9L0Z 0€ AON U 14y} senuaaay
oLsiq Areiqi ajsi



SIQJSUBI] 1S2IAU] PAIBNWUNDGYY  (0-L865-08-0L
suipund DYWL - 00-9868-59-0L
ONIANNA TVIDAdS

SLSO2 DNILYYEJO - NOLLYAONTY TV.LOL
(s 0adg) aFeIsog/BUNsIiAnd  01-£165-59-0L

SLSOD DNILVYEIdO - NOILLVAONTY

$434 "TVNOISSH40dd - NOLLVAONTY TVLOL

(say 0adg) J0121x7 - 10aYILY
(soy 92dg) Surjzpoway
(soy 02dg) ooyl - JoAIYOIY

0T 1165-59-0L
S1-1165-59-0L
O1-1168-69-0L

% 0070 00708 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008
% 000 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00708
% 000 000 0008 00°0% 00708
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 0008 0008 0008 00°0$
% 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00°000°01% 00708 000% 0008
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
% 000 00°000°01% 00°08 00°0$ 00°08
% 000 00°000°S€T$ 76'St$ 00°0% 00°0%
% 0070 00°000°05% 00°0% 00°0% 00708
% 0070 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0070
% 000 00°000°¢¢1S Fo'STS 0008 0008
% 000 0008 0008 00708 0008
% 000 0008 00°0$ 0008 00708
% 00°0 00°08 00°08 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 00°0 00°000°0€% 0008 00°0% 00°0§
% 0070 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%
alA o3 1ebpng |enuuy 9L02-510C L10T-9102 9102 AON WA 4nD
1eBpng 10 % L1-9L Ad AON - AInp AoN - Ainp
L1-9L Ad aLa aLA

AJlUuQ anlesay |enads

9102 ‘0S AON Y~ 04y} sasuadx3

yoLsiqg Areaqr 9fsi

$934 TYNOISSTI0¥d - NOLLVAONTY

SLSOO NOILVAONTY TV.LOL

adeospueT pueTIuese  ([-5165-59-0L

(s9y 02dg) uoneAOUSY IO (0-]198S-S9-0L
SLSOD NOLLVAONTY

SASNALXT dINOT ANV LNIVIN "TV.LNTY TVLOL
Bunnsuod  00-rL95-59-0L
(say oadg) Aprug Bug  01-€L95-59-0L
oy 92dg) “dinbg 79 opessdp) sendwod  00-ZL95-59-0L
(s 02dg) Juawdinby 7 amuwng - 00-1295-$9-0L
s3y 03dg - AI9G JWSIN -Auadold PO 00-TILS-00-0L
adg - soxe[ 157 [e9Y - Auadold JDYID  00-L995-00-0L

-0adg - suredeyutely - Ausdold PO 00-£995-00-0L

ad - A19g adeospuer] - AadoId 1BWIO  (0-7995-00-0L
¥ 03dg) amjonng Spig-siedYAUBIN  00-0995-07-0L
say 0adg - sa[ - Auadold BYO  00-9595-00-0L
SASNAXT dINOA ANV LNIVIA TV INTY
SASNAXT TAMTSTY TVIDIdS



% 000 00°000°SHT$ ¥6°5tS 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00708 00°0$
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
dlA o} 1ebpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 £102-9102 910Z AON Ui 4D
3ebpng jo % 2191 A4 AON - AInp AON - Ainp
L1-91 A4 aLA aLA

AluQ anlasay |eloadg

9L0Z ‘0€ AON Y’
1ousig Areaqi st

01y} sesuadx3gy

SASNIIXT IAYESTI TVIOFdS TV.LOL

[B10],
(soy 03dg) aseyRINg - 9RIST By 01-€98S-59-0L
ALV1S3 TvAY 40 3SYHOUNd

DNIANNA TV1O3dS 1810l



% 00°0 00°000°1$ 00°0% 0008 0008

% 00°0 00°0% (85°5568) 0008 0008

% 00°0 00°008't$ 0008 00°0$ 0008

% L& VT 00°00S'7$ W06k 1$ LYETIIS 60°59¢$

% T1'9€ 00°005'3LT$ 1LP1769% L1°S09°0016 8L'958°61$

% 26'6b 00°000°€$ 10°ESL°1S PSLOY 1S 06'687$

% [80€ 00°000°%S $9L6STS 6V TET TS S1'5578

% 791€ 00°008°Z$ 95'99¢'1$ 1£°688$ 99'bLI$

% £5°Th 00°007°9% 7800L°ZS €9'9€9°28 6ELISS

% 66'9€ 00°000°%$ £1'908°1$ 6S'6LY°1$ £0°867S

% 60°S¢ 00°000°87$ TULKO0IS ZEPPE9IS 97L0TES

% 8T'1€ 00°000°95$ LUSTE0IS CU6IS LIS 1ZLITES

% +5'6€ 00°000°0%$ 0§'SEE01S TTLIZSIS 0§'6Z1°€S

% 0TS¢ 00°000°6L$ LO'S89°81$ 6S°9LI°0ES 66'6LT9%

% 9TSE 00°005°S€S 86'160'6$ £E91S°TIS 6t L3Y'TS

% 80°0F $6'8EH0LTTS 18°11£°008$ L¥'680°0168 06'09LF81$

% S0'6€ 00°008°<$ LSE6I'TIS 1607518 SI°L60°€S

9% 0€°6E 00°00£81% 18°STLSS ¥L091°9% 9F'Z89°1S

% TH'SE 00°000°28 $F99.°68 0S'b95 65 6°85H°TS

% 81°6€ 00°00$°9$ 8800478 9L'9E TS 95'865%

% 001+ PF P95 6878 P OIEPLIS 1L'672°0078 91026'6€$

% 98°0F 0L'T0LTEES 60°S98°€T1S 69'676'SELS PLL6OLTS

% 80'8€ 69'L£3'85€S 0L'L06°TZ1$ $6'879°9€16 61'66°LT$

% 70°'1b 88°016'815S 96'L97°20T$ 8L7€91°67TS 16T0E°SH$

% pS'6¢ YT ETI PSS 1TELTLYIS EFPLS6L1S PEP99°9ES
alA o3 196png [enuuy 9102-5102 L102-9102 910z AON

196png 40 % L1-91 Ad AoN - Anp AoN - Anp UIUO JuaLIND

L1-91 Ad alA alA

paloajjal aAlasay |eloadg oN

9L/0¢/LL ubr J) sasuadx3
1o11s1q Adeaqi oysi

UB|d QOUBISISSY JOASJUWOD) 00-€295-01-01
00-9+95-01-09
01-9t9¢-01-01
00-919<-01-01

snjeuag JJeIS 13410

uonesuadwo)) juaursojdwoaun
JJBIS - JUALIASINQUIISY UoIn

jesuadwo)) Juawkordwaun 9$9¢

"SuJ [eruad % [I[eaH [BI0L

1L - "su] [BuRg 09-2295-01-01
0§-TT98-01-01
0€-TT9S-01-01
0T-TT95-01-01
01-TT95-01-01
09-1795-01-01
06-1796-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0C-1295-01-01
01-129¢-01-01

‘suj [eIU(] pPUB YiBaH

Yo, - sy [ppuaQg

SA - 'sU[ [euag

AJ3S MPY - su] [BIUA(]
‘uwpy - suj [epuaqg
21D - syl “dsoy

423 ], - "suj "dsop

SA - 'suj “dsoy

"AJ3S JNpY - 'suf “dsoy
unupy - ‘suj “dsoyq

Saueles 810,
09-€19¢-01-01
0€-£19¢-01-01
0C-€195-01-01
0I-€195-01-01
09-€09¢-01-01
05-€096-01-01
0€-€095-01-01

‘SIH Aepung - UoHE[NAND

‘SIH ABpUNg - SIOIAIAS YINO &
'SIH ABpUNS - $32NAIIS I NPV
"SIH ABpUNS - SANRISIUIUDPY
SINCH "2y - UOHENoIL)

SINOH "9y - SPOIAIDG [BOIUYDD]

SINOH 'S0y - SAOIAIG YINO &

SINOY 'Sy - SV HNPY  0Z-€095-01-01
SINOH "§9y - SANBISIUIWPY  01-€095-01-01
salre[es
S1S00 FIA0TdNG

SASNALXH TTV



siteday pue 20UBUAUIBIA]

% ETYY 00065 FLE SO'C00° 1S 60'066'TE 06'980°9% SN [BIOL
% 96T 00°089% LEFPES Te00Ts 807058 UOZLIDA 00-9595-07-01
% £¥'8% 00°0STLFS 98 TICLIS TO'v88°TTS PSIRT TS LB - sannfN 00-5595-0T-01
% 6L°1¥ 00°08L°Z§ 06°0L9% SEEFITS 00°S¥5$ 191e M 29 JaMag - sanlji) 00-¥£95-07-01
% 9¢TI 00°000°8% L1°T83% 01°686% 1L°5%$ Sep - sannnn 00-€595-07-01
% 09°8% 00°005°LS S1'C8LTS 06't79°¢S LSFILS auoyd - ssuinn 00-2596-0T-01
% 007001 0001818 00018°1% 00018718 0008 12NI 00-1596-0T-01
% t0°S€ 00°009°9$ 00°00TLS 0F'TIETS 00°0S+$ 13p1A01d 201AISG JRLLIAN] 00-0€9¢$-0Z-01
sanuun
S1SOD HNIATING
% 9¢'6¢€ €C7L79°2L96'TS 86'8T8TI0IS 69'T96°L91°1$ 85°€TY9ETS SLSOD FFAOTdNG TV.LOL
% 6¢°LE 00°000°SETS 10'+29°78§ £T9L8°L8S SO'9LLLLS sasuadxq TN 12101,
% £0°5¢ 00°000°Z<S £091L91% 8CSIT8IS 0TL8L°¢ES uonemon) - ssuadxy LY 09-8295-01-0F
% 08'6£ 00°000°9¢% SO S61°FIE LULTETIS 8 ¥S8°TS "SAIaG Yo - asuadxg DN 0€-829¢-01-0%
% 79°6C 00°000°6£$ STLOYTIS 087157 11$ LU10t°TS S201AIAS 1IN0 - asuadxg AU 0£-8295-01-0%
% 08°th 00°000°09% 88°085+CS $0'789°5T$ PSE86°FS SAI2G NPy - asuedxd JHNI 07-8295-01-0F
% 1L°LE 00°000°8%7% 08'FSEE1S ¥8'660°81$ 99°6vL'ES unupy - asuadxg JHNI 01-8T9¢-01-0%
sasuadxg JHAL
% 0£°6€ 85°889°¢L1$ 18°€L 658 S6'L9T°89% 9L ¥98°E1$ sasuadxq v I [BI0L
% 96'0% 00°000°6£S 8 Cl6Els [SPLECIS 81'807°¢$ uopenaIL) - asuadxg yoId 09-§T95-01-5%
% 18°LE 00°000°9T% LOTLE'8S 6¥'68 68 1885618 "SAIDS 499 |, - asuadxq vl 0$-£T95-01-5+
% 9%°LE 00°008°8T$ €6°TLL'6S 6L°E06°018 €5°LSTTS S30IAIIG YN0 A - dsuadxy VOI4 0€-5796-01-SF
% 6£°68 85°880°CFS £TTIN9IS 1E€19L°LTS 99r19°¢S "AJ9g ANPY - 2suadxg VDI 0Z-§295-01-5+
% £9°6¢ 007008 +ES 08°0L0°11$ $8'86L°¢1S 8T ST urwpy - asuadxg Vol 01-£298-01-5v
sasuadxd vDI4
% vT11 00°000°01% P6FESS LYETI1S 60°59¢$ SHjauag JJels J2yi0 [eel
aLA o jebpng |enuuy 9L02-5L0T L102-91L0T 9102 AON
19Bpng Jo % L1191 Ad AoN - Ainp AoN - Ainp Yiuop Juslng
L1791 Ad aLa alA

pajosjiel aAIasay [eloadg ON

9L/0¢/LL ybr Yy} sesuadx3zy
JoLsiq Areiqi sysi



% 00°0 0070058 00708 0008 0008

% 0070 00051% 00°0% 00°0% 0008

% €8T 00°§6£°TS SLISO'1S 079,98 COFSS

% 9T0¢ 00°SS8°€LS £5°E1LETS 9L 15E°TTS 81°998°S$

% 90°6¥% 00°000°CIS 99°026'6% ¥T'L88°SS €591 1$

% 6T°0€ 00°SLTSES 66'7L6'8S 117897018 L8OFLTS

% ¥9FE 00°000°LS 0¥ TTL1S 6'vTr TS £F'665%

% EL'ET 00°005°TS$ 68°589% 0€°€658 0t'€5Z8

% 89°¢l 00°080°6$ 85860718 06 17T 1% 60°€5ES

% 00°61 00°000°88 I0TIE1S 6T°0TS1E 98°ZLS

% 9'ER 00°00¥ 18 16T8T018 17066°L1E 0L'9EE+S

% £8°6¢ 007000718 £V 1ErS 878658 000%

% [878¢ 00°005°8$ 08904718 60667 ¢S 0008

% 0070 00°000°1% 08°28$ 00°0% 00°0%

% 1£°6% 00°00+°9T8 96'0v8°T1S Y LIOELS 91°6£€YE

% 06'€T 00°005°¥8 TEEIST1S 95°CLO'1S (9v'T$)

% 19'8¢ 00°06£°581% SE'868°19% 16'9LS°1LS SL996L1S

% €8'vE 00°008°011% 0£°¢68°0£% 78'985°8€ S8'6LYT1S

% T8'SE 00°005°T$ 9£'998% SP'5688% 60°6L1S

% SL°0T 00°000°0T$ 0F919°18 8TOST¥E 06'088%

% 1L¥E 000007018 06'00¥'C$ 98°0LYES §9°99T°18

% £TVF 00°0007ES F9°015°018 06'9€0°S1$ 8E61L°68

% ¥8'EC 00°05L79¢8 00¥TTE1S 00'SEY'TIS 00'9LE°TS

% 8E¥E 00°065°LS 00°SLTTS £E°665°CS £8LSY'1S
adLA o} 19bpng |enuuy 9102-5102 2102-910¢ 9102 AON

19Bpng j0 % L1-9L Ad AoN - Ainp AON - Anp LJUop JusLIng

L1-91 Ad aLA ata

pajos|jal anlasay |eloads oN
Y) sesuadxg

91/0€/L ) ybr
1ouysIqg Aleaqi sjsi

Sunuug yoayd
[euay xog nsodaq Alejes

Sunysiang

saiddng 1aindwo)
sa1jddng Suissaooid
sa1ddng uayony
sajddng 1o1do)
sa1jddng [euaiely 001D
serjddng asiyO

SunuLd pue 93e1S0 [BI0]

Sunuug

A12g Je1oadg a5eisog

A9 UINOA - “AL2S ‘oadg/Bunulg
Hnpy - “Alag radg/Sunurig

age1sod

SLSOO DNIATING TVLOL

sieday] pue asuBUSUIRIA [RIOL

[eAOWISY YsIQqNyY
oA “uo)) uoN-snedsyIUIBA
dng *siredar juan-siredayJureiy

‘Alog adeospue - "QuUOY) JUIBIA]
3D1AI0G JUIBIA] - SIOBNUOD) WUIBA

JVAH - S1BIUOD) Jurejy

00-€CLE-ST-01
SI-TTLS-5T-01
00-61L8-€T-01

$1500) SuneiadQ 110

sarjddng [ejo],

00-81L8-ST-01
00-L1LE-5T-01
00-91LE-ET-01
00-S1LS-€T-01
00-v1L8-CT-01
00-€1L6-6T-01

sarddng

00-T1LS-ST-01
00-11L8-52-01
0€-01L5-ST-01
01-01LS-€T-01
00-01L8-€T-01

Sunuiy pue 283504

SASNAdXT ONILVYIJO

00-£99¢-0Z-01
00-¥995-0T-01
00-£995-0T-01
00-7996-0T-01
00-199¢-0T-01
00-0995-0T-01



% TE6T 00°0S1°tS 009TH$ $$91T1$ 06°TECS

% 0T'TE 00°000°+$ 8L°8LI'TS S6'L8T1S 0008

% 0§'8 00°0S+°L$ L8165S €5'E98 88'LLS

% 6£7TC 00'000°61% 66 71+°9% 8EESTHE 89'8€6$

% 0THT 00°0$9°€$ 06'825$ 9£°£388 0¥'812$

% 1£'8F 00°00¥°5$ 00°09£°C8 00°609°T$ 00°09¢°1$

% 88'87 00'085°96$ ZEHTO TS 06'+76°LTS 0t'955°6%

% T6'E€ 00°005°LS r9LOYTS 8LEPSTS §C6058

% L6'96 00°0ST'8$ 00°000°88 00°000°8$ 00°000°8$

% 96’1 00°0ST°S$ 08'865°18 LO'E0T'TS 01 LYYS

% 00°0 00°001°S$ 05°931¢ 00°0% 00°0%

% 65°LE 00°000°%ES 0€'956°618 00°08L°C1E 00'50£$

% SH'TI 00°005°5% 00°599$ 005898 00'05T8

% 0T'ET 00°080°1$ 00°6L1S §S°0578 SLYHS

% 88 00°000°0€$ 8TIV601S$ 05°797°1§ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°00€°5€8 YTI0V'LS 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0% 00¥19°TS 00°0% 00°0$

% 000 00°055°S$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$

% 0070 00°0S¥°LTS YTL86°TS 00°08 00°0%

% 0070 00°00£°T$ 00°00T°2$ 0008 00'0$

% 65°7E 00°'000°0Z1% 6LTY 1T 11°S05° 148 86'9€£°01

% 15°+T 00°SPLPS CE98H 18 P6TSI1S 01THEls

% TL¥1 000048 A £0'€01$ LULIS

% LE8E 00°000°1$ 81'Fhes 1L€8E% 88°79$
aLA 0} jebpng |enuuy 9L02-5102 £102-9L02 9L0Z AON

3ebpng jo % £1-91 A4 AoN - AInp AoN - AInp Yjuo Jusung

L1-9L Ad aLA aLA

pelosjial anlesay |eloadg oN

9l/0¢/LL ybn
yousig Aeaqi aisi

]} sesuadx3y

Je1s - (pg o)D) Suturel]
2D1AIG-U]

uoruS0oay aunjo A pskojdwyg
JJEIS - S90UIIJUO))

JJe1g - sSunaspy

e - sang

00-88L5-0¥-01
00-L8LE-0F-01
00-98L5-0%-01
00-§8L5-0%-01
00-¥8LS-0¥-01
00-€8L5-07-01

Juatudojoaaq soisnay RIS
LNIWLOTIATA TINNOSHAd

SADIAYIS TVNLOVILNOD TVLIOL

201A105 [[01Ked

29 }Ipny - [BIISBNUOD OLLS
SIUBINSUC)) ADUISY JUSWIISIAL]
S - SA0IAIAG [EN1OBIIUCY) J2YI0)
93 -§30IAIaG [ENIOBIUOD) 12YI0)
UTWIPY - S301AJ2S JJUO0D) 12410
Aouady uonoaao)

UIUPY - S3IAJAG [B597]

00-1LLE-€€-01
00-0LLE-SE-01
01-€9LE-GE-01
0L-¥9LE-6€-01
00-£9L8-S€-01
00-Z9L5-C£-01
00-19L5-S€-01
00-09LS-S€-01

SAIIAYES TVNLOVILNCD

souemsuy dwoy) SIOIO M
saueInsu] dwol) SIAIOM $6LS
(Uad-[[v) a8ewe(q Auadolg
spuog Ajapl]

JONVANSNI TV.LOL

00-+ELS-0€-SS
00-¥SLE-0E-01
00-16L8-0€-01
00-0£L5-0¢€-01
ONVINSNI

SASNIdXH ONILYHIdO TV.LOL

51500) Sunelad() 12YIQ [BI0]

[2AB1] [B207]

SagIey)) yueqg

SI-¥TLE-ST-01
S1-€CLE-ST-01



% L6'ST 00'891°618$ 8EB1E TS 8F°E55SE v8'98T 1§ M qri-nue)-doyjaueiy dmby  00-$v8S-34-01
% €10 00°008$ 00°09¢$ 00'1§ 00°0% 123N ABEISOJ-BIUSY  00-£+RS-81-01
sfeuay 7y snedayauey dinbg
% 80°TI 00°00Z°1$ 86'Fr1$ 06't11$ 66'6$ wawdnbg sourA 210
% 0070 00°002$ 00°0% 00708 00708 oup - dimbg touly  09-£785-84-01
% Lt 6F 00°00¢$ 0008 16'36$ 00°0$ S301A195 (oA, - dinbg Jouljy  05-£785-34-01
% 86'TC 00°00$ 86T 96'5tS 66°6% ynoA - dinbz toury  0€-£785-81-01
% 000 00002$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% S901A18G NPy - dinbyg Ioury  0Z-£785-8+-01
% 00°0 00°002$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% d/senaag wpy - dinbg sout)y  G1-£785-84-01
% 00°0 00°002$ 00°08 00°0% 00'0% I issy/ug - dimbg jourpy 01-£786-8%-01
yuawdinbg toutpy
% Z1'38 00005058 95°885°0%% 69685+ £F0TT'9% 1owdmby tofeiy 101,
% 00°0 00°005§ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% any -dmbg sofely  09-7085-8+-01
% 00°0 00°00S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% §301A155 Y03 - dinb Jofely  0S-Z08S-84-01
% 00°0 00°008$ 08°S1¥$ 00°0% 00°0$ ypnoj -dmbgiofely  0€-Z08S-84-01
% 00°0 00°005% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ ssolaIag INpY - dinbg Jofely  0Z-Z088-8+-01
% 000 00°005$ 00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ Ud/sIAIRS WPY - dinbg Jofey  €1-2088-84-01
% 0070 00°005$ 0008 0008 00°08 nqissyag - dmbgsofey  01-208S-8#-01
% 6T9€1 00°005$ 00°0$ £F'189% €1 189% apim Areiqry - dinbg Jofey  00-T08S-8+-01
% TTE6 00'001°LbS 9L TLIOFS 9T'806°CHS 00°6£S°SS (diop) Jwepy suejod — O1-1085-8+-01
wawdinbg ole
S1S0D LNAWAINOA
% 06'€T 00°061°LtS £8°1€ETIS LOOLTTIS 98°LT6'TS LNANIOTIATA TANNOSHAd TVLOL
% 06'€T 00°061°L¥S EYIECTIS LO9LT IS 98°'LT6'TS tuswdoaaa] 2SN %9 JJeIS [BIOL
% 00°0 00°000°1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SORISMUL-SUIUIRL],  (L-68LS-SH-01
% SL'Y 00°068$ (1L°8L19) §TTHS 00°0% SeISNIL - SBUMRRN  (L-88LS-SH01
% 00'SE 00°000°1$ 00°0$ 00°08€$ 00°08 20ISNI] - SOUBIPUOD  OLLBLESH01
% 00°0 00'0£9% 0008 00°0$ 00708 sa)snIL - Sanq  0L-98LS-SH-0I
dlA o3 18bpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 110Z-9L02 9102 AON
1ebpng jo %, 2191 Ad noN - Ainp AON - Anp Yuop Juaiing
L1-9L Ad aLi aLA

pajosjjel anlasay |eloeds oN

91/0¢/L1 ybr Y3 sesuadxy
yo13s1qg Aleiqi ajsi



% 000 00°000°5% 0F'SLSTS 0008 0008

% 000 00°000°1% CCHE9S 00°0% 00°0%

% €€ 00°079'T¥$ 6T HS6SES ¢8'19%"1§ 00°0%

% £ 1Y 00°005°801$ 0996 S¥$ 8T €V TS 70°T19°68

% 16’ 00°000°68% 66'180°8€$ £0°9TCLES €L°1TL°8S

% SC'8¢ 007005618 19FIFLS STLISLS 6T°068%

% €1'T9 000006718 SEOIT'TTIS LELYST6S 50°LTS'TS

% 66'LT 00005718 00°€5+'8S 0066+ €S 0008

% $6°¢ 00°000°018 vIT1LTS 85°€658 00°SLES

% $6'69 00°005°9T1$ 1€T6EETIS 6L FLY 888 SO'TS1TS

% t8°SF 00'586°£7T$ 88°€99°L8% 6% 008 701 60'816'7T$

% S¥'EE 00°00L°61$ S0'65T°9% LL'635°98 ¥LF89%

% 0070 00°000°9% 00'6LE°18 00°0% 00'0%

% T9'65 00°001°9¢$ LY 17E°8TS LUSHEES 917755798

% $6'Th 00°000°73$ [L7€00°6TS$ ¥1'990°9¢€$ 60°€87°8%

% 00°0 00°5€5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

% $S'IS 00°000°15$ TLTIL'61S 9%°€87°9T§ 6£TL69S

% L§61 00°059°01% €6'L16'TS §O°SI1°TS 18'¥5T$

% LEOL 00892788 676£€°8T$ 6T 768°LSS 9TLIS'LS

% 61°Ch 00°89+0€$ S6'S09°LS 0L°65S1°€18 8987 1§

% LT'001 00°005°L$ LS LTG'TS 6¥0TS'LS 0008

% 78T 00°000°€S 00°0% €L'78% 00°0$
dlLA o} 1ebpng |enuuy 9102-5102 £102-9102 9L0Z AON

196png jo % L1-91 A4 AON - Anp AoN - Anp Yjuo Jusung

L1-91 A4 atA atA

pajos|jel anlesay |erneds oN

9L/0S/LL ybn

'J} sesuadxg

Jouysig Areaqr ajsi

SUOHOD[OD) JOId - S[BAIPOLISd  08-0065-05-01
0€-0065-05-01
0Z-0065-08-01

AIDAT[3( 20(]/S[BAIPOLIR]

ydaq] "AIaS INO K - S[EOIPOLID]
1dad] "AJag NPV - S[BIIPOLIa]

S[BLIBIA] [ENSIA-OIPNY [BI0]
dag A INPY - SHEIN A-Y 0t€685-08-01
1do MBS YINOA - SR AV 0£-0685-05-01

S[PLIRIZIA] [ENSIA-OIPNY

saseqeie(] [210L
0€-€L8S-05-01
01-TL85-05-01
02-6985-05-01
saseqele(

daq "AsRg yIno A - saseqq
[BUOISSAJ 01 - Saseq

SasBg(] PAsSULDIT Jawu]

sqoog [BI0L
0T-L985-05-01
0T-9985-05-01
01-598¢-0¢-01
01-¥988-0¢-01
06-£985-05-01
0£-£985-05-01
0Z-€985-05-01

$j00g

VIAFW AYvddlT

1da( “A1ag IMPY - $00g JOY
suawa|ddng Joy ssauisng
uonw1g Ynpy - syoog

uonaLy UCN - sjoog

daq “at3g yoa - syoog
de(g "A195 IO A - Syoog
TSd/A0RIaN]

SLS0D LNIWAINOT TV.1OL

seuay % suedoyaure|y dinb3 jelof
0C-9%85-31-01
00-9%85-8%-01

(d10D)) seprizdn) 29 WIBW 120V
nuopuon-1doysurey dinbg



% 99°0§ 00005 +ELS SE6LF 0TS L1U#E1°89% FE 001

% 69'€C 00°00¢°L¥$ 00766598 €6'105°5TS 00'811$

% 1TFS 00°000°S€S 00°0L0°68 81°TL6'81% FELEO'TS

% 05°SF 00°000°75$ SETISTS 00099°€T$ 00°8ZF'LS

% 96'81 00°000°0L9% $6'TIE6TIE 10°850°LTIS 00°000°5Z$

% 00°0 00°000°00T% 00°0% 00°0% 000%

% 8L°LT 00°000°05%$ 00°000°5T1$ 00°000°5Z1$ 00°000°6T$

% 00°0 0008 PO TIEYS 10°850°7$ 00°08

% 0070 00°000°0T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00708

% 6THT 00°S61°EF$ 9F086°11% 0L°C6F 018 YT 9rTTS

% €1°1€ 00°009°LS $¥'7959 S0'99¢°TH 00°ZT1S

% 6€°LE 00°00¢£°SS LLS1ES 6L'186°T$ 00°0%

% [L°91 0000£°CS L99%TS 9T ¥8ES 00°ZT1$

% €3°TT 00°$65°5ES TOSIT LIS $9°LT1'8S FTHTITS

% T6'L 00°005°SS 09'61°1$ 16°6EPS 00'9T$

% $L91 00°S+S°TS F6LEFTS 66'STHS 00°9%

% [5°61 00°000°11% 08°€STHS 10°9%1°Z% 0t 18%$

% ¥6'0€ 00°0SS°91$ 89°1ES° VS #1°0Z1°¢$ ¥8019°1$

% 81°L¥ 00°S01°855% 01'1E9FIES 07'61£€9TS 99°011°5¢%

% 86T 00°0T9°TLS LUHSE6¢8 97'80+°128 08°¢TS

% 11°€8 00'000°+Z$ £6'691°07$ 1+'9v6'618 05°€T$
dLA o} }ebpng jenuuy 910Z-5102 £10Z-9L02 9102 AON

19bpng jo %, 21-91 Ad AON - AInp AON - Anp YJuop Juaning

21-91 Ad ala alAi

pajos|jal anesay |eoads oN
Y} sosuadxgy

9L/0S/L L ybr
Jouysiqg Adeaqi 9si

SASNAIXE LNIVIA/DATE T0 [B10L
(/g T0') 2amonng Spg - ey 00-9T65-59-0¢
(/8 T0") JIRIA - JI0MIN 00-£765-59-0¢
(/g 70') saseypIm - JI0MIaN 00-0T65-59-0¢
SHSNAdXH LNIVIN/OATY T

SASNAJXA 90VSN AALDMALSTY TV.LOL
Surpung JANI 08-9865-08-01
JAIISY E_ouaw 0] I3Jsuel], 08-+86¢-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01
SASNAJXT FOVSN AF1OTI1STY

Jueln) Bde)) 184 - pAIoLnsay

SUID - patoLIsay

SHOIAYES SHIAVIYd ANV SWYYD0dd TVLOL

5,5901A19G S13pEY [R10],
{ "AJ3S UINOA - S0IAIG IPRRY  0€-0¥6S-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01

$,201A125 SIapea}

3] "AI9G JNPY - SIDIAIIG 19pEAY

SWRIZ0L] [B10L
0S-1£65-09-01
0F-1€65-09-01
0E-1£65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01

sweldold

suone[ay Aunwwo))
Sunayrep 2uljuQ
daq] AIeS Yo - sweisold

S3TIAIRS INPY - SWRIS0I ]

SADIAYES SYIAVIY ANV SWVYDOYUd

VIAIN Advddl1TVIOL

AIDAIA(] 20(1/S[RIPOLIR [210],

Aoajeq Jwawnoog  0Z-1£85-05-01



% £8'9€ £6°SSTTI0°CS 00°6¥6°STL 1S 6LSEILYSIS LO68LLEES
% 00°0 00°000°5LS SLLETIIS 00°0$ 0008
% 0070 00°000°LS SLLETTIS 00708 00°0%
alA o3 1ebBpng |enuuy 9102-5102 L10zZ-9102 910z AON
1ebpng jo 9, L1791 Ad AON - Anp AoN - Anp YIUuo JualIng
L1-91 Ad alA aLA

palos|iel anlesay |eloadg ON
Y} sasuadxgy

91/0S/LL ybr
Jouysiq Areiqi ofsi

Aoudgunuo)

SASNAdXE TV TV.LOL

[Eo]L
00-6665-06-01
ADNIDNILNOD



(cevezzsn) 1olAe ) 2 Joyeg

98°CCET8 :(£6£€2250) 40l 9 Joxeq Joj s[ejo ]
Pred 9210AU] 910¢I1
98°65€'TS daq “aIeg INPY - soog Joy 0T-L985-05-01 SUOHENUIUOY) 9107/ 1/Z1 (£6££T7TCD) 10]AR] 79 Iayeyg
(ese€Z250) 10lfR) B J0YE]
£6°LE68 :(z85LL1Lp7) J0ife] B so)eg 10} Siejo )
08'86$ sa[ddng Sutssooorg 00-L1L8-5T-01 pied 20T0AU] 910¢11
£1°6£88 daq MRS INPY - SPEN AV 0%-6685-05-01 Suissa01d 7 so0g o1pnY Q10T 1/2] (28S1L1%71) 1014 79 Jeg
{zgs1LL1¥) Jojhe] 2 Joveg
L9818 :(£98€50+0) Jojfe ] 3 soxeg Jo) Sfejo.
Pred J210AU] 910¢11
L981% 1doQ "ALRS N0 - syoog 0€-£985-05-01 suonenunuoy SA 910T/¥1/21 (£98£50+D) JolAR] %9 1axeqg
(e98e501D) 10iAe L 2 Ja)Rg
00°IrIS ISUOHNJOS 1584 UoSispuUYy 10} Sjejo ]
Pred aotoau] 8r16C0¥
00°171$ AVTAIRG JUIETA] - SIOBNUOT) JUIEJA] 00-1995-02-01 201AIg AUIUO 910T/#1/T1 SUONNOS 1594 UCSIApUY
sSuonn|og Jsed uosiapuy
P8LECS ‘sonydeineyd)y 10} Sjejo)
pred 210AU] £698%
¥8'LSSS sa1pddng ersjely “o1) 00-¥1L5-52-61 sa1jddng $301415§ UONRINAND 9T0TF1/Z1 somdeineydyy
saydesgeyd|y
02858 ‘oupsoBy 1ed Joj sjejo
pred 9010AU] 919111
07'85S JBs - sTunssy 00-¥8LS-0F-01 noy suonismboy - INODV'T 910T/+1/T1 ounsedy meD
ounsoby 1yjen
00°002% IoUj ‘SUORNJOS JUBWIYDLIUT JOOYISIaYY JO) S2j0
pred 20L0AU] L16010
00°00ZS 1daq "ateg N0 - sweidolg 0£-1£65-09-01 sse[) stouuidag 10} ssey) 910Z41/71 *ou] ‘SUOLIN[OS JUAUIYOLIUY [00YSIaYY
*oU] ‘SUOIIN|OS JUBWILILIUT [OCYISIaUY
unowy uonduossaq unosay JaquInp Junod2y snjels adA] uonoesuel] JagwinN uoljoesuel Jaquinp uoljesljuapj xe |
uonduoasaq a9jeq uoloesuel ] aLIBN JOPUSA
91L0¢ ..v—‘ Jaquisde(g Jol w_nmhmn_ SIUNOJDY
| abed

Jouysia A g1 91si

WY GE: L. 910g/LiT)



pred ao10AU] zI8T
85°696 ‘a10g adeaspue] - 1uo)) WIBH 00-7995-0T-01 1507 adeospue Ajyjuop 910T/1/T1 dno1p adesspue teag
dnoug adeaspue Jeag
91°S60'98 :(20zsS6T) 10/Ae L 9 4oMeg J0) S[EJoL
¢119zZ% so1jddng Sursseco1q 00-L1£6-57-01 pred 3010AU] 910511
10FES'SS uondl] NPy - $00g 01-985-05-01 Bu1ssag01d 79 UONDL - $300g Q10T 1/T1 (TOTEFSST) 10]hR ], 79 10dRg
(zozevss) Jo1Ae) g Joxeqg
p6FECTS (2£95z¥G7) Joife L g Jesyeg Joj sfejol
§9°LSS sarjddng Buissasoig 00-L125-62-01 pied 2o10AU] 910€11
6TLIYIS 1daq Aleg Yo - soog 0€-£985-05-01 Suissao01d % SA - $oog 910T/+1/T1 (z€95THST) 0[AR ] 2§ 193Eg
(ze9szys) 10lhe) 3 1ajeg
£C86C8 (28620257) 101AE ] 9 Jaxeq 10) Siejo
05°08% sanjddng Buissasoig 00-L1L8-ST-01 PIEd 3010AU] 910511
£O'SLYS uonly Ynpy - sjoog 01-5985-05-01 Sursssoold % S9d 910T1/21 (Z86T0TST) 1014 ], 79 1Ry
(z2620z51) 101Ae] B Ioxeg
9I°€EIS (284 L4 L¥T) JoifR) 9 doed Jof S[BjO)
0L°LS sayddng Surssaooig 00-L1L5-$T-01 pred 2010AU] 910£11
9SHIS daq “Aseg N0 - j00g 0€-€£985-05-01 Bulss3d01d % SINOA oMy 910Z/¥1/T1 (Z8LIL1YT) to1ke] % 13y
(zeLLLL1) Joife] g Joxeg
98018 :(z2559657) J0/fe] 9 1axeg Joj sjejof
pred a010AU] 910€11
9€'801S uonoLj UoN - sjoog 01-+985-05-01 passasoidu 910T/1/Z1 (Z25S96571) J0jAR] 29 Jayeg
(zz5596£1) 101Ae) R J9)Rg
2250598 (25 LpEE07) J0iAe ) B Joxeg 1o} Sejol
SSLETS saprddng Suisseoord 00-L1L§-SZ-01 pied 2010AU] 910£11
L9759T°9% uonoLy UoN - soog 01-¥985-05-01 Bu1ssa001d 7 211D 910Z/41/21 (TS1PEE0T) J0[AR] % Jaxeg
(zs1veeo) 10lhe] B Joveg
68018 (cerezzc0) 1oifeL 3 JoxEg 404 S|RjOL
pred a210AU] 910€11
$6'820'15 uonoL UoN - s3oog 01-¥985-05-01 SUOLENUNUO) 910Z/¥1/T1 (££¥E€TTSD) 10148 79 I3Eg
unouwnyy uondiiasag unoady Jaquinp JunoJay snjeis ad£] uonoesuel] laquinpy uoljoesuel ] Jaguwinn uoljeayiuap| xey
uonduasaqg ajeq uoljoesuel | SweN Jopusp
9L0Z n.v_‘ Jaquiada(g J1o} m_n_m>mn_ SIUNOAWY
z abeg JoL3sIg A qi1 91si NvSE:L 9L0Z/L/ZL



00°CETES

[Auedwon Buiueejn aaidwor Jof siejo |

pied 010U S9¥zEel
00°SETTS 201AI9G “JUIBJA - SIORIUO]) JUIBIA 00-1995-02-01 $20[AIG |RLIOJIURS 910TFI/T1 Auedwoy Sutuea|) aepduio)
Auedwog Bulues)s syajdwon
199¢1°I§ :824n08 28I jodWwon) 10} Sjejo ]
pied 010AU] P99LL
06'61S safddng Buissaooid 00-L14§-ST-01 Buissa001g 910T/11/21
pred a010AU] $99¢L
L9°08S 1da "AISS INPY - SPEN A~V 0t-£686-06-01 s oIS 910Z/¥1/T1
Pred 9210AU] 1$SEL
LELYIS sarjddng Suissaoolg 00-L1LS-$2-01 Burssaooid 910TF1/TI
Pred 20loAU] heeL
£8'8LYS 1daq "AIRS INPY - SIIBAL AV 0F-5685-05-01 SO 2SNy 910¢/¥1/C1
pred S210AU] 686¢EL
05°S6$ sa1jddng Sussaoolq 00-L1L5-€T-01 Suissasolg 10T/ 1/T]
pred 2010AU] 06SEL
YT LIES da(] "A128 INPY - SPR A-Y 0F-$685-06-01 SO JIsnA 910T/¥1/T1
pred 010U [0€EL
0I'L1$ 1daq "AISS NPV - SPRIA A-Y 0t-5685-05-01 s Q1SN 910T/¥1/T1 a21n0g 281 1oedwio)
221nog asiq oedwo)
1076018 1°ouf HOQ Jof stejoL
Pred S010AU] SE106LT08%
106018 1daq A28 YNPY - sj00g JoY 0T-L985-05-01 LI0T ApPMO X ISEN "S'] QLOT/F1/CL oul HOD
Ul HOD
0F'E9¢8 ouy ‘Sj07 8SeD J0j SIBJO|
07158 sarjddng ‘siedai uap-sireday Autey 00-£998-07-01 pred 8910AU] T9ELIO
0Z'11Z% sanddng usyoyry 00-91L8-€2-01 S [ELIOHIUE( 79 USYOITY “OSIIA] 910T/F1/C1 ouj ‘§10°7 ase)
'au] ‘sjoT ese)
86968 :dnous) edeospue Jeag Jof SIEjOL
junowy uonduasag unosdy JagquinN junosay snyels adA) uonoesuel) laqunp uonoesuelj Jagquinp uollesynuap| xel
uonduasag 2)e(Q uonoeSURl] SWEN Jopuap
9102 ‘v1L 19quaaa(g Joj} ajqeAed Sjunoosdy
¢ abed

usig A g 9si

WVSE:, 9loz/LieL



Pred 2010AU] 910¢11
£6'TEFS SJuE)NSu0) AousSy JUAUISIAU] 01-§9L5-S£-01 93 Sun[nsuo) 910T/+1/E1 DT ‘sloulied JUAUNSIAU] SI9[YY
271 ‘sisuped JusLIsaAu] Sisjyg
98°CROIFS :S80I/IBS UOjRULION] ODSHT 104 S[BjOL
Pred 3210AU] LLILTST
65°CILS 1da "AI8g YINOA - S[EDIPOLIa 0£-0065-05-01 onduosqng [BUSS SUIZESRA] Q10T/v1/Cl
pred 2o10AU] TBILTSI
P 8LEES SUOIAM0Y) Joid - S[EdIpPOLag 08-0065-05-01 S[EWNOf [euctssajold 910/ 1/T1
PIEd 2010AU] 181L281
£8°166'9¢% ‘Waq A1 NPy - s[edIpouad 02-0065-06-01 onduosqng [euag/eurzesejy 910T/FI/T1 SIOIAISS uoneULIOJU] ODSHT
S32IAlI3g uoneuwIoiu] 0Jsad
L ERIIS :ebejsod juiiedAses Jo) spejo |
pred 9010AU] 91611
¥1°€00°1$ Al2g [e10adg 28v1S0g 00-11L8-52-01 23e1s04 Juuag 910T/¥1/C1
pPred 9310AU] 916201
850818 AJag [e1oadg a8e)s0d 00-11LS-S2-01 UL J S10Z/¥1/T] 338e)s04 uuadAseq
abejsod ywaadAseq
8I°E86'ES :saoines Abisug ABsuAkq Jo) siejo)
PIEd 3210AU] 11191L59S6¥%1
81°£86°€S omos[g - SAnNN 00-5595-0Z-01 aBesny 910T/F1/T1 sa01A10g ABI0ug ASouk(
saoiniag ABisug ABauAig
6F°CCS :Ajddng jooyas junoosiq Jo4 siejos
pred Qo1oAU] 10109L5869TM
6v'ST8 da "AIRS PINOA - SWIRISOL] 0€-1€65-09-01 S{ong anDH 910Z/¥1/21 Ajddng [00yog 1unoosiq
Ajddng jooyasg Junoasiqg
SEocs :Seweqg uesf Joj Sejo |
pred oroAu] 912zl
SF0L% 1S - s3unaay 00+8L5-0t-01 UWIOY) “90UIAJU0Y) F3Y YLON 910Z/41/21 SBWa(] ueaf
sewsaq uespr
junowy uonduasag Junosay Jaquinp Junoooy smels adA] uonoesueli} Jaqunp uonoesuel ] JaquinN uoledIuap| Xe|
uonduassg 2)jeq uoljoesuel | SWEN JOPUIA
910Z ‘vl Jaqwesa( o} a|qeled sjunoddy
y abed

piysig A.__qi 9si

WVSEL 9L0Z/LiZL



pred 010AU] 910¢€11
6% 118 1dog ARG YNPY - SA01AIRG JapEY 01-0v65-09-01 yoog Asejue{/uondij a2UAIS S10Z/+1/T1 IUBIZELD) [IBD)
lueizelis) |leg
000018 "ouf 07 YoSa)H UopJoE) Jof S[ejO |
pred a010AU] SCIEELIINI
¥8°9% apr qu-nuo)-rdeyAurepy dinby 00-S¥85-81-01 59 1ardop S10T/F1/T1
Pred as1oau] 6ZPLELTINI
6L018 apia ‘qr-nue)-ideyurely dinbg 00-§+85-8+-01 Jurey Je1dop) 10107 A[YIUOI 910T/41/T1
Pred 2o10AU] PSIEELTINI
00CTLS SpIM “qri-nuo)-adayaurely dinby 00-€+85-8+-01 wrepy 181do) Mg ATIuoy 910Z/¥1/T1
Pled do10AU] 9PSLOLTINI
LEOTS spim qrT-nue)-ideypurely dibg 00-5¥85-8%-01 Jurepy ae1do)) 10[00) ATIUOA 910/ I/T1 “ou] 07 Yoss[J UOpI0D)
*au| “09 Yasa|4 uopiog
00°¢CIcs AueiqIT 211gnd SpISUSIS 404 Sfejo L
00°Z6S UuopaLy UoN - sqooyg 01-¥985-06-01 pred 20I0AU] YCC681100S8EIT
000218 1doQ "ASS HNPY - SPEN AV 01-5685-05-01 §5077 Surmoniog [evoxdioay 10T/ /T Areiqry oqng apIsus|n
Aseiqr angnd spisusio
6668 S]ONPOI4 91O S ANIRD) 40} SIRJO 4
Pred 3o10AU] S8STYTIANIA
66'6C% ynox - dinbg roujy 0€-€T8S-8¥-01 sadipy Butues|) 910Z/¥1/T1 $1anpold 90IJ() S,AAIED)
sjanpoid 8210 s,faalen
9658 119814 LB J0J S{ejo |
pred 2210AU] 9120C1
96'SZS 1daq "AlRS HNPY - SITIALG 1apeay 01-0+65-09-01 ) Joog uonlg 2 Uon2iJ-uoN 910T/¥1/T1 1021 wed
Jaal4 wed
88°8ES ‘WeLia uyor Jof S[ejof
pred otoau] 919201
88'8€S 1dag] 'Ateg Ino - swrerdolg 0€-1£65-09-01 oumAI0)§ UsRMO|[EH 910T1/T] eS| Uyof
ueuad uyor
£6°CEF8 177 ‘sseuUpEY JUBLISBAUY SIB)YT 404 Sfejo]
junowy uonduossaq JunNossy Jagquinp JuNoasy snjejg adA] uonoesuel] Jaquinpy uonoesuel | Jaquinp uoiesuap| Xe]
uonduossqg ajeq uonoesuel] 3wepN Jopusp
91L0¢ ..v._‘ daquiade( 1o} Q_QN>Nm SIUNOIVDY
G affed

sig A g1 sjsi

WVGE: 9L0Z/LiZL



00°0#1°18

‘BQLIBO0Y BPUBJOA JOf S/EjO |

pred 2010AU] 918T11
00°0F1°1S 183/AcRI 0CT-£985-05-01 puadng faysea] noj 10} 159 910T/P1/21 BQUISO03] BPUB[OA
BqWI300)] BPUB|OA
ZLLS [UBIDIIN B1oBS I0L S[BJO )
pred 2010AU] 91207TI
TLLS [eABL] [BOOT] SI-+TLS-ST-01 28es[IN S10T/v1/C1 UBIO[I a1joef
ueIa|Iy anjoer
00°5ES -38/10S3 L stoul] 104 sfejof
pred astoau] bLOTI
00758 J®IS - seng 00-£8L5-0¥-01 Q uear - diysioquiajy] [enuuy 910T/F1/CI J4/10S4.L stoul[]
3J4/M10S3L soul|j|
00°StS :j1ounoy) Bupeay sjoullj] Jof Sjejot
pred I010AUL LI0T-1LS6S
00°St$ Jes - seng 00-€8L5-0+-01 q uesf - dIySISqUIDJN [enuUY 910T/+1/C1 [1ounoy) Sutpeay stout[(]
;1ounoy Buipeay stoulj]
00°108% 0700 - STHI 404 sjejoL
pred adroAu] 61ST1
001088 JeuOISsafo1] - saseq(] 01-TL8S-0S-01 uonduosqng SuSoele) 194 910Z/1/T1 D120 - STHI
2720 - STHI
008218 [80IAIBS JIPaIT) J0da(g SLIOH J0) SIe10 |
Pred 2010AU] €LETS01
00'8Z18 (IA/g 20") 2amonng Spig - e 00-9T65-59-0€ SABMOIOIA| 910T/#1/T1 301A1ag 11par)) Jodaqy awoy
321AIRS Jipai) JodaQ awoH
05L0ES couf ‘Auedwion uosip A H 404 Sieio ]
Pred 010AU] SOE0rE
0S°L0OES 1daq "AISS INPY - $j00g Joy 0T-L985-05-01 ) UOTR[[0) 2107 YSIH 101Ug 910T/P1/T1 “ou] *Auedwor wos|im ‘M 'H
‘ou) ‘“Auedwos uos|ipm ‘M “H
6F'IIS -uBIZelo) [ieg) 1oy SIejot
junowyy uonduassq Junosoy 18qWINpN JUN022Y snjels adA] uonoesuel]  JaqWInp UONJESUERI] IaqWinpN uoleIYRUaP] Xe L
uopduasag aje(q uolIBSURI] aweN Jopuap
9L0¢ ..V_‘ deaquiadag Jo} 0_0_0>ml SIUNoJdyY
g abed

yousig A g1 oIsi

NVSGE: 9L0z/LieL



JeysBuiuwiop

86 86Z'FS ‘ade] Jsempipy 40} S[ejol
pred 2210AU] 658855H6
S1¥€TTS 1daq ARG INPY - SPEIN A-Y 0b-$685-05-01 T J3qIA0N - Juajuo)) gdooy 910T/+1/T1
pred 2010AU] SEP69TE
£8¥90°TS 1da A0S MDY - SPEW A-Y 0t-5685-05-01 0T 12q0120 - wsu0) vjdooy 910Z/71/21 ade] 1sampiy
ade] 1sampli
L6°SEIS ‘(41662 1) ede] jsempip 40} Sfejo]
pred ao10AU] 911021
L6'SHIS ‘1da@ "AIRS NPV - BN AV 0F-$685-05-01 AL - sAernigsgad 910Z/+1/T1 (LS6T1) 2de ] 1samp1y
(2g621) ode] jsempily
L6FLS {916z 1) adey 1s8MPIW JOJ S[EIO |
pred a010AU] 9110zl
L6TLS 1daQ AI98 INPY - SPBIN A-V 0%-$685-05-01 sjeog ad 910T/F1/T1 (915Z1) 2de, 1samp1y
(o1521) ode] jsempiy
I801.L% :(1622) ade] 1sampiy Jof sfejo
pred 2010AU] 9110z1
8'01LE ‘Waq "AIaS YINOA - SPE A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 sAer-nig/gAd SA ‘S HI 9102/ 1/Z1 (16TL) ade] 159mplyy
(16zL) ade] yssmpiiy
S6°8ST°ES :(9gz2) ade ] 1SaMPIN Jof S[eIO ]
pred a010AU] 9110ZI
00'1€5°TS 1daq "A19S INPY - SPEIA A-Y 0b-S685-05-01 Surssoooid/m shel-nIg/SaAd 910T/+1/T1
pred so10AU] 911021
§6'LT9S saqddng Burssacolg 00-L1L5-6T-01 Surssa001q 910T/F1/T1 (88zL)ade] 1sampip
(g82.) adey JsempIly
00°€LE8 ‘Js44salieiql 40 S[EJ0|
pred 9010AU] T615471
00°6LZS suone[ay Aunwuio) 05-1£65-09-01 14 SSEJ AIMJUDADY WNASO 910T/+1/T1 1SI14SoLIRIqE]
Jsiiqsaueiqr]
unowy uonduassqg JunoIdy Jagunp Junoooy snjels adA) uonoesuel| laquinp uoloesued | Jaquinp ucnesunuap| xel
uonduasaqg aje( uoljoesuel | SWEN JOPUap
91L0¢ n.v—. daquisda( Jo) m_n_m>mm SlUNoJDY
/ abegq

sig A _.qi 9si

NVSE: - 810z/iel



HJOJIN

8F 108 558U Siepeey MaN J0) S[ejo )
pled J010AU] 8CEERIS
81028 59/A0mI1] 0T-£985-05-01 swdopaaa(g 28ensue ysysuy 910Z/%1/Z1 521 SI9PBIY MAN
SSald Siapesy MaN
€9°8918 pieD) ebejuBADY BSBYLIN/ OUf SUOSHSGIY MBN J0f SIej0 |
pied 210AU] [-919111
PE¥IS H®I§ - sBuna 00-¥8LS-0t-01 91-L1-11 Sunea| Jeis 910TFL/T1
pred 010AU] 919111
wooow EDmﬂ:WOuDM uouuﬂdﬁc\/\uuhowﬂﬁ_m 00-98LS-0+-01 ME;.—wmvﬁhﬁ:F @ 1 ON\.V.__\Nﬁ
pred 2010AU] 91€111
6768 UoPIUS 003y JeRUN[oA /sakojdury 00-98L5-0t-01 Suraidsuey], 910T/P1/T1
Pred 0L0AU] 91F111
8€°CS deq "AXRS YINOA - surerSold 0€-1€65-09-01 Aepunj Aepuojy S10T/v1/T1
pred 2010AT] 916101
05°Z$ 1daq ‘AJSS Yok - swerSolyg 0£-1£65-09-01 2w A101S [d 910T+1/T1
pred a010AU] 911201
66'7$ ndaq "AJeS YINOA - SWeISo1g 0£-1£65-09-01 Aepu] wopue 910T/+1/T1
pred a010AU] STI0TL
LY'¥1S 1da “A9S YINOA - SWRIS01] 0£-1£65-09-01 poo 2pun ], 910T/FI/T1 ) S5LIUBADY 2SBY2IN/ U] SUOSUIQIY MAN
ple) abejueApy aseyaind/auj suosuaqy maN
PECIS SNy BINET 10§ S{BJOY
Pred 3210AU] 91LIILI
yrSIs Jus - sBuns N 00-+8LS-04-01 TR SRILAIDS Y23 ], STIVY 910T/1/T1 Jpnp eme
np eine
00°€FL €S ejsBuriopy Joj sjejo |
Pred S010AU] L10Z TSOOLETI
00" EHL'ES soseg(q pasuadl] JouIau] 0T-6985-05-01 $ [ENUUY JUIJUQ) JBISTUNLIO 9104 1/T1 Ie)SSUTLIO N
Junowy uonduossag junosay JaqUnp Junoossy snieis adA) uonoesuesy Jaquinpy uoljgesuel] JsquinN uonesyiuap| xXej
uonduasag aje( uoljoesuel SWepN Jopuap
9102 h.v l Jlequiada( 10} Q_QN>N& Mu=3000<
g abed

yosig A _.qi ssi

AVYSE: - 9L0e/L/2)



POEFES

B L-04G# Junoady Bupfoayy ysen Aed 404 sejol

pred 010AU] 91L0T1
POERES ASe o1 UIBN - saulg 00-0¥St-£0-01 pury ysiua|day 910T/F1/T]  6F1-015#IUN000y Sunjosy) yse) Anad
671-016# Junoday Bunjosy) yses Aned
SOEFTFES IPIT ‘SWaiSAS 198184 J0f SBIOL
pied 9210AU] 1L9¢1
C9TLTTS sy A30[0uy0a ] -S991A125 [ENIORIUO] LYIQ 00-€9L5-5¢-01 1L9E 14 3010AU] 910Z/%1/C1
pred 3010AU] 0L9€1
00'€8¥'1S serjddng temndwoy 00-81L5-ST-01 0L9E 14 2010AU] 910T/FI/TI
Pred otoAU] 899¢1
00'85% (/g T07) ure - MIomIaN 00-§265-69-0¢ 800¢ 1# 2010AU] 910T/P1/C1
PIEd ao10AU] 6£9¢1
00'0¢+S (/g TO') IR - J10MIBN 00-T65-59-0¢ 6£9€ 17 2010aU] 910T/+1/T1 PIT "swLlsAg 10ap12g
Py ‘swaysAg Joaped
00°§79°C8 IPIT Uejonig B URWIZNN ‘UBlUMAN 'awsS ‘eulbailad 10i SiRI0 |
pled 3010AU] S1¥011
00°579°C$ UIWPY - S30IAIG [e3a] 00-09L5-5€-01 quiidasg - A|nf s301A10G [e3a] 9L0Z/F1/Z1 19 R UBWZINY ‘UBWADN ‘Sumg ‘QunSatag
P11 ‘“Jeuyonig B uBWZ)Y ‘UBIMBN ‘Pwng ‘aulbalad
86°LES :UoSIalE4 BUOUI JO) S[EJ0 |
26°6% .EDD 'AI2G JNPY - S2OIAIRG I2peay 01-0¥6<-09-01 pred 2010AU] 912021
00878 Jels - seoualuosn 00-$8L5-0F-01 Iadeq Aeldsiq % 792D 910TFI/T1 uosIiajied BUOULA
uosJiajed BUOUIA
000088 auf ‘dnols SUoRNIoS 824N0SINQ 404 Sejo
pred 9910AU] 892¢€¢C
00°008% Sy A30[0UYda | -$30IAIDS [BMIOBIUO)) JBIQ 00-£9L8-5€-01 Suuonuo A[qIuol 910Z/%1/21 ‘ou] ‘dnoiny suonnjog 92IMosINY
*au] ‘dnolg) suoiINjos 32INosINQ
£8TCHS "HOOIN 40§ sjejo
Pred 9210AU] 918TII
ERTTFS SeD - sanlnn 00-£695-0T-01 agesn) S10T/p1/21 YODIN
junowy uonduosaqg Junosoy J3quInN Junoosay snjelg adA ] uopdesues] JaquinN uoijoesuel | Jagquinp uonesliIuap| Xe |
uonduasag ajeq uonoesuel] SwiepN Jopuap
9102 ‘¢ Jogquaaa( 10} ajqehed Sjunosdy
6 abed

Joisig A.__qi 9jsi

WVYSE: 9L0zZ/LIgL



00'9¢€S sal[ddng 20130 00-€1L5-2-01
1€°TI1S san[ddng ‘siredar juany-sneday Aurejy 00-€995-0T-01 pred a010AT] 08¥SE0TH08
LE9CES sayddng usyoyry 00-91L5-S2-01 IUBf 2 3O USYNIY "SI 910T/¥1/T1
00298 sarjddng rerdop 00-$1L5-SZ-01
6L705% sarddng so3Q 00-€1L5-SZ-01
SR'TLS sarddng “siredal [uen-siedey Aurey 00-£995-02-01 pred 301CAU] SF69791708
TI061S sanddng uayoiry 00-91L8-$Z-01 1 PUE [BLIONUE “UBLONY OSIA] 910Z/+1/T1 sSeueApy sopdeig
abejueapy ssjdeis
08618 :Aepijog uss)ig 4o} sfejol
Pred 010AY] 9190¢1
08618 saijddng ‘siredar [uap-sieday Aurey 00-€995-02-01 s1ySr] pue s1msaq 910Z/#1/C1 Aepijog usa[ig
Aepijog use|iz
FLCES :Bijeas auiieyiey J0) S[BJO L
Pied 2010AU] 9I+011
PL'TES Jyeig - s3unasjy 00-¥8LS-0¥-01 AIRIqIT SUNE[R] - FUneay 9L0Z/¥1/TI B1j99g auLrRyIEY
Bijsag auneyyey
651CIS -abenes [jim 404 sjejof
Pred S010AUY 9150T1
05°LS 1daq “AJe§ [INOA - sureisold 0€-1£65-09-01 awnking 4 % sye1d 910T/#1/T1
pred Q0L0AU] QLIO0LI
£0°TTS Jje1s - ssuneapy 00-¥8LS-0F-01 doysspiopm 37 Apeg 910T/+1/T1
pred 9010AU] 910111
00°09S Idaq "AISS YINOA - S[IBIN A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 U000 AUIED) pIeog 910T/¥1/T1
Pred [010AU] 916011
98'1¢S Je1g - s3unaspy 00-¥8L8-0¥-01 Surespy [wose ST0T/F1/TI 33BABS [IM
abeAes |IIM
60°6L18 's8ouas oljgnday Joj Sjejo L .
pred ao10AU] PPLLEOE10-1SS0
60°6L18 [eA0UIRY YsIqQqny 00-5995-0Z-01 201A12§ AJYIUOIA 910T/F1/T1 $901A10G olgnday
sadialeg olgnday
junowy uecnduossaeq Junoasy Jagquinp Junoaay snjeyg adA] uonoesuel] laquinp uoljoesuel | Jaquiny uonesusp] xe|
uonduossaqg aje( uoljoesuel] awep Jopusp
9L0¢ n.v_‘ daquiada( Jo} ¢-£N>mn_ SIUNOCJVY
0] afeyq

puysig A __qr 9|si

NVSE:, - 910¢/L/cl



pred 3010AU]

0SFS68LO

$6'70T8 apIAL “qrT-nue)-iday purepy dinbg 00-S¥8S-8+-01 23] Uy A[IUOTA 910Z/F1/Z1 7 'SPOIAIRS [BIOUBNL] I0PUSA OSIR. S[[2A4
971 ‘se91A19S [BloUBULY Jopudp obied s|lop
88958 ‘8/s17 Jo abeylin 1o sjejo)
Pred AV1oAU] 916C11
88763 I2JBAN 79 JOMAS - SalINN 00-$59¢-0Z-01 a8esn Q10Z/+1/Cl
Pred a010AU] ZS1000009¢
00°0S¥S 1apLAOId 3DIALG JaLLIAN] 00-0595-0Z-01 @ - AON 994 ATIUOA] JouIU] 910T/P1/C1 9[s17 Jo S5e|IA
2|s1 o abejA
00°5.L8 'sS8ld Sioulj JO AsiaAiun Jof Sjejo]
pred 9210AU] L1-180115¢
00°SLS 1da] AI9S JNPY - S[EOIpOLId 02-0065-05-01 poLR{ 20§ [BILIOISIH 18IS ] 910T/H1/T1 $Sa14 SIoul[[] Jo ANSIaATUN
ssaid sioul|]] Jo AJSIaAIUf
SLFES ouj ‘sesinies Juswaebeueyy enbiun Jof Sje10
pred 3210AU] [1Zsey
SLFPS Aouady uenoafjo) 00-19LS-SE-01 1 SJUNOJIY UO1I2([0)) 120100 910Z/#1/T1 "oU] “S3VTAISG JUSIDFRURA anbrun)
*9u| ‘sa91A19g Juswabeueyy anbiun
INZTES :Butpuaa S eydiif 1o} sjejol
preq IV[oAU] €Il
00°16$ sa1qddng uayory 00-91LS-ST-01 I91B M 910T/%1/21
pred 9DI0AU] 0¢€ZI1
00°£9$ sarrddng uayoury 00-91L5-SZ-01 101RM 9107/41/21 suipuoA g opduy,
Buipusp g ajduy
00°90001% VYSH) 'SUoRNfOS SSauISng BqIySO 404 SIBjo
pred 9210A0] 00 1-08
00°005°S$ ue1n ede) 154 - pIIoLISY 08-1865-08-01 1a1do) 10[0D SA 910T/P1/C1
preq 9010AU] LETLO9T
00°905'+$ (/g T¢') 2mionng Spid - 1urejA] 00-9765-§9-0€ 10m07] - 1014000104 d BQIYSO L 910Z/41/21 VS ‘SUOTMNIOS SSAUISNG BIYSOL
¥SN ‘suonnjos ssauisng eqiysoj
FEOFFIS ebejuenpy sejde}s Joj siejo
junowy uondiuiosaq Junosay JaquinN JuUNoady snyejs adA] uonoesuel) Jaquinp uoloesuelj JaquINN UCIEDLIUIP] X8
uondussag a)je( uolnoesuel] SWen JOpuap
9L0¢ n.v L h@ﬂ—E@O@ﬁ_ ._Ou_. 0_9N>ﬁm SIINOJJY
11 abed

ousig A __qr a|si

WYSse: - 9L0g/LiEL



§§z0C8 D77 'seainas [eiouelld Jopusy obie Sijap Jof Sfejo L

9L0Z ‘¢l Jaquiaoaq Joy} a|qehed Sjunosoy
2 ooed ousig A g1 8sn WYSE:. . 9L0ZILIZL



00°EPL'ES

saseg(] Pasusdl 1P|

0T-6985-05-01

LETLLTS 1daq “A1eg NpY - Sj00g 3oy 0T-1985-05-01
+O'T1£98 uonRIJ INPY - $00g 01-5985-05-01
86 V6 LS uonal4 UON - S3oog 01-+985-05-01
1918 1daQ A0S Yo - syo0g 0£-£985-05-01
8P 1PE 1S 18a/A0rIr] 0T-£985-05-01
§STOES aprp “qr-nuo)-rdeyaurely dmbg 00-S¥8S-8+-01
66'67S ymoA - dimby Joutjy 0E-£786-8+01
LS'6TIS uoniu3ooay Jeaunjop Aako[dwg 00-98L5-0+-01
00°828 JJEIS - Se0ULIJUOD) 00-§8L5-0t-01
9ZT'¢8I$ H®g - sBuneey 00-#8L$-0¥-01
0008 H®s - sang 00-€8L5-0t-01
€6'TEPS SIUBYNSUOD) AOUSSY JUSUNISIAU] 01-69£5-6€-01
S9TLOES 155y AB0JOU29 [ -S90IAIRG [BMOBRNUO)) DYIQ) 00-£9£5-5€-01
SLYYS Aauady uons|ion 00-19L5-5€-01
00°579°C$ UMIpY - S30[ALag [E307] 00-09L5-5€-01
TLLS [aARI] [8907] SI-$TLS-5T-01
00°E8F 1§ sarjddng semndwo) 00-§1L8-52-01
LOPES'1S sarjddng Surssasolg 00-L1L5-5T-01
69188 sarjddng uayoiry 00-91£5-SZ-01
00°79¢£$ sarddng serdo)y 00-51L5-S2-01
Y8 LSS sanddng [enalejy 211D 00-F1L8-ST-01
6L9LES sariddng 200 00-£1L8-ST-01
TLE81'1S A19g [eroadg o5eIS0d 00-11L5-5T-01
60'6L1S [eAOWSY YSIqqny 00-§99$-07-01
91'95+$ sarjddng ‘siredas [uen-sieday Aurey 00-€995-0T-01
8€'6969 "A13G 2deospueT - uoeD) WIEW 00-2995-02-01
00°9LE'ZS 30IA10S “JUIBA - SIOBIUOY) LB 00-1995-0T-01
S1°€86°€S 203 - sel[nf 00-§595-02-01
£8'98 Ioiep 29 10M3S - SANI[IN 00-#595-0Z-01
£8°TTHS SeD) - sanyn 00-€595-02-01
00°05+$ 12pLAQIJ S0IAIDG JaUIU] 00-0595-02-01
$9°EPES Asaq o1 IR - S3ul 00-0¥S7-£0-01
junowy jaN uonduasaqg JaguinN junoaay

Arewwng Junoasy

9102 ‘v Jequasa(g 10} a|qehed SjuUnoIdy
¢l abed JoLsIg A i 91si1 Wvse. . 9L0z/LiTL



t1 abed

6€°LLL'SOTS “TVIOL ANVYD
007E9'FS
00°88%$
00°005°SS
ErLrs
00°SLTS
1#°96TS

Y 8LEES
6S°SILS
£8'990°LES
68°€06'8$
T8OLLS
00'108%

(/g z0') 2amonng 3pig - e
(N7 TO7) IR - Y10mIPN
juern ende)) 124 - Pa1oLIsy
1da(g "AJ2S JNPY - SAJIAIIG IOpEIY
suoneey Aunuiuioe))

1da “a19S ano A - swerSold
SUONI[JO)) Joid - S[BIIPOLIR]
1da(g "A19S YINO A - S[BOIPOLIR]
1daq] "AISS JNPY - S|BOIPOLId]
1doQ A1 INPY - SHBIN A-Y
do(q ‘AIOg UINOA - SPIBIA| A~V
[euoIsssjol ] - saseq(]

910Z ‘vl 419quiasa( 4o} ajqehAed Sjunossy

pusig A _.q1 9si

WYSE:

00-9265-69-0¢t
00-§765-59-0¢
08-1865-08-01
01-0165-09-01
08-1£65-09-01
0€-1£65-09-01
08-0065-05-01
0£-0065-05-01
02-0065-0S-01
01-5685-05-01
0£-0685-05-01
01-TL8S-05-01

- 9102/LIZL



A3g [e1dadg abejsod ‘00-1125-62-0)

0008 606418 ‘JeAowWiay YsIqany ‘00-699G-02-04 401 S1BI0L
00°0% 60°6L1% 10T/ /21 PAIsod  §E-savlAIag o1qnday Sa0IAIRG 2l[qnday 9€0-0%0S a010AU] FYLLEOE10-15S0 910Z/41/71
[eAoway ysiqany ‘00-5995-02-01
0008 91°9CtS 'sayddng ‘suedal jus-siedeyAuen ‘00-£995-02-01 404 Sje1oL
00°0% 0861% 910T/F1/T1 pasod 9190z 1-4epHoS usa(iq Aepijog uaafig TTI1-TE08 a010AY] 919071 910T/P1/Z1
00°0% 1€211% 910T /T paisod [y0g-eSmuBApY so|derg ageuRAPY S3|delg 960-TS0S 2010AU] 08S£0TH08 910T/+1/21
00°0% 0T°15T$ 910TFI/T] Pa1sed T9EL10-"0U] "SI0 ase]) "ouf “s107] 2se) 810-0+0< 3DL0AU] 79¢L10 910T/F1/21
00°0% €8TLS 910T/t1/T1 paised  Og-eSEBAPY sadelg agejueApy sa(derg €2-6£0¢8 3010AU] SP69Y9 1708 910T/F1/Z1
saliddng ‘sJiedas juan-siedayauIel ‘00-£995-02-01
0008 §E€'6968 rneg adedspueT - LueD JUlE '00-2995-02-01 404 SijoL
00°0$ 8€°6965 910T/+1/T1 paisoq -dnoin adeospuer Jeag dnoigy sdeospuer] reag L1-6£0% 2010AU] Z18T 10T 1/T1
"Alag adeospueT - “13uoQ julep ‘00-2995-0Z-0L
0008 00°9.£°C8 [80IMBS JUIBY - S]ORRUOD JUIBA '00-L99G-02-04 J0f S[BJOL
00°0S 00°SETTS 910T/F1/T1 pased 0D Sutues)) aepdwo)  Auedwo)) Suiues|) syepdwo)) $E0-0¥0S 2010AU] COPZEE] 910/ 1/Z1
oo.cm 00" 1t1 m SL0TFIT] Paisod Owu:_om 1824 uoslapuy Suonn[og 1534 uosiapuy 61-6£0¢€ uu_O.aE 816207 w_omx.vﬁ_\N#
321AI2G TJUIBIN - SJOBIUOD JUIBI ‘00-1995-0Z-0)
0008 8I'€86°ES ‘0l08[F - S8Rl '00-§596-02-0L 404 SIEJ0L
00°0% 81°€86°¢S 910Z/¥1/T1 pa1sod  [A1ag AS1oug ASauiQg saolAlag AB1oug ASsulg £50-2508 2010AU] IT191259¢6+1 910ZF1/T1
2139813 - s8N ‘00-5595-02-01
0008 8898 Jojep '@ Jomag - SaiiIN ‘00-#59S-02-04 104 SiBI0L
00°0% 8895 910Z/¥1/T1 PAIsod  [6Z[1-21S1T 30 3TEB([IA 9[s1'7 Jo aBE[IA z01-250¢ 3010AU] 916211 9104 1/T1
13)BpN B J9MBS - SBINIIN ‘00-$595-02-01
0008 £R7CTFS seg) - SafIN ‘00-£595-02-01 401 SIBJOL
00°0% £8°TTHS 910Z/71/21 pAIsod 918Z11-40DIN YODIN 001-Z80¢ 2010AU] 918711 10T/ 1/Z1
Seo - SaN|N ‘00-£595-0Z-01
0008 00°0€ES UspInoid 80IAIBS JOUIBIUI 00-0G95-02-0L JO1 SfejoL
00°0$ 00°05+$ 910T/P1/TT Pa1sod 00009E-2ISIT JO ITBINA 9[SIT JO S5E[|IA €80-0¥05 dloau] CTE1000009¢ 910T/¥1/21
13pIA0Id 3DIAIDG JoUIBU| ‘00-0595-0Z-01
0008 FOEFES 3s8Qq 241D utep - S8l ‘00-0¥SE-£0-01L 404 SjjOL
00°0% Y9 EPES 910T/v1/T1 PaIsod ¥ BUINOayD) ysed ANdd #IUnodoy Surosy) yse) Anagd 0Z1-TS0S so10AU] 91L0T1 910T+1/T1
}saQ 341D ulely - seuld ‘00-0¥SH-£0-0L
unowy jipal)  junowy jigaqg ajeq 1sod SNJEJS 1S0d 22Uy [eulnor aahed/lopuap laquinN adA) laquinn ajeq

| abey

910Z ‘v) JequisdeQ
JaquinN Ag j1odax uonnqulsiq JunoadYy

JouIsIC_ s 1 9IS

uonoesuel] 5

uonoesues | uonoesuel] 4y uonoesues |

{1)9 2FiLL 91024121



'sayddng Buissacoid ‘00-/L2G-62-01 40} S[ejoL

saljddng Jeyndwoe) ‘00-8125-52-01

0008 LOFEY'[S
00°0% 0661% 910T/F1/Z1 paisod  201n0g 281 1rdwo) 201n0g 381 10edwo) 811-zs0¢ 0010AU] +99¢€L 91027 1/Z1
00'0% $6°L79% 9L0T/P1/T] paisod -(8gzL) ode] 1sampi (882L) ade] 150MPIN $01-750S a010AY] 9110z1 910/ 1/C1
00°0$ LELFIS 910Z/F1/T1 pajsod  20anog asiq wedwo) 221no0g 251 10rdwo) L90-TS0S a010AU] 1¥SEL 910+ 1/T1
00°0$ 0§°56$ SL0T/P1/TI pajsod  301nog asi( wedwo) sa1nog 951 Jordwo) £90-7508 a010AU] 63¢€L 910T/H1/Z1
00°0% SSLETS 910T/F1/T] paisod $£€07) 1014 @ 1R (ZS1EE0T) IOJABL 7 Joed 0v0-7808 2010AU] 910€11 910T/H1/Z1
00°0% 08'86% 910T/+1/21 paIsod [L1p71) J0]AR] 59 19qeg  (Z8SILIYT) folAR] % JoNeq SE0-7S08 a010AU] 910€11 910Z/F1/21
00°0% 0LLS 910T/F1/T1 paIsod [L1471) 10[A8] % 1o¥ed  (TRLILIPT]) IolARL % Jaeg TE0-T80S 2010AU] 91011 9101/l
00°0% 0£°08$ 910/t 1/21 paisod Z0Z&T) J0]Ae] 9 13yeq  (Z86T0TST) IOlARL % 13Yeg 620-TS0¢ a010AU] 910€11 910Z/71/21
000% $9°L6% 910T/F1/21 psOd CTHST) J0[ABL W 1oed  (TEYSTHST) JojAR ] %9 Joyeg 9T0-T80¢ 3010AU] 910€l1 910T/b1/21
00°0% S1°1978$ 910T/¥1/T1 pa1sod €pss1) 10jAe] 1Ry (TOTERSST) 1014R ] ¥ 1aRg £70-TS08 3010AU] 910€11 910T/P1/TI
saijddng Buissadold ‘00-L125-GZ-0L
0008 691888 ‘sajjddns usyodiy ‘00-9L.G-GZ-0L 404 S[eJoL
00°0% LE9TES 910T/¥1/Z1 PS04 [F08-2BeIUBADPY Sa[dEIg sSeeApyY sadelg £60-750S 210AU] 08¥CE0THOS 910TF1/T1
00°0$ 0T'112$ 910Z/+1/Z1 Pa1sOd Z9EL10-"2U] "SI0 A5ED “au] ‘s)0°7 ase) 9+0-010S A010AU] T9£L10 910T1/TI
00'0$ 00'16% 910T/P1/Z1 PAsOd  $TI[-Swipusp § ajduy Sutpuap g 9qduy, TF0-0108 2010AU] evTil 910T/H1/Z1
00°0$ TI061% 910T/F1/Z1 paIsod p0g-aBelueApy sajdeig aBejueapy sajderg 12-6£0¢ a010AU] SPE9F9 1108 910Z/+1/21
00'0$ 00°€9$ 910T/v1/Z1 PAIsod  £T1I-Suipusp §ajdug Sutpuap § oqdug LO-6£08 2010AU] 0€TIT 910T/F1/T1
sa||ddng uayayy ‘00-9125-52-0)
0008 00°79¢§ ‘sayddng Ja1dod ‘00-6125-62-01 40 S/BJOL
00°03% 00°79¢$ 910T/H1/T1 PaIsod p0g-aBeIueApy sajders aejueApy sajdelg ST-6£0¢ 2210AU] SP69FII 08 9L0T/F1/TI
sanddng s21dod ‘00-G125-62-01
00°0% F8LECS ‘salddng [eusjep 0410 ‘00-#L25-GZ-0L 40) S[EJOL
00°0% ¥8°LSSS 910T/F1/T1 paIsod  £598t-satyderneydyy sowydepeydry 120-0¥0¢ 3010AU] £598% 9L0TFI/TI
salddng jeuajey "4 ‘00-¥1LL5-52-01
00°08 6L°9LE8 ‘seyddng 9010 '00-ELLG-62-0L 104 SfejoL
00°0% 0092€$ 910T/71/T1 paIsod [F0g-a3eIuRApY Sajde1s aBejueApy sojders L60-TS0E S010AU] 081SE0TH08 9L0Z/+1/TH
00°0% 6L°05% 910T/¥71/Tl paised +(8-o8eueApY sajdels aSmueApy saideis FT-6£0€ 2210AU] SH6979 1108 9L0T/+1/T1
sa1jddng @20 ‘00-€1L5-6Z-01
0008 ZLE8IIS DS [e1oedS abejsod ‘00-LL.S-GZ-04 404 S[EjoL
00°0% ¥1°€00° 18 910T/71/TI paisod | [-95e3504 NunadAsey a8mso  yuuadAiseq 860708 2210AU] 91ST11 S10T/F1/Z1
00°0$ 85°081% 910T/71/T1 paised (1-95e1s0d nuuadAseqy aBeisod Juuadiseq £20-0v0< 2010AU] 915201 910T/+1/21
Junowy jpala  junowy jgaqg ajeq 1sod SNIE)S 1SOd  92ualajay [eulnop aafeduopusp Jaquinpn adA] Jlaquiny ajeq
uonoesuel] 19 uoloesuel | uoljoesuel] 4y uonoesuel |
i
9102 ‘v Jequieoe(
JoqUINN >n toamv._ uonnguisig junooddy
Z obed SIS 1 91817 . L gLoziLiZL




HEIS - Sedualauo) ‘00-58.5-01-01

0008 9T €8IS -HEIS - sBulesN '00-£846-0k-0L 104 SIBIOL
00°0$ FHe1s 91021/l pASOd  9ILT1 [N BINET] H eine| 0F0-0¥05 2210AU] 91L111 90T 1/T1
00°0% 07'8¢% 910Z/¥1/21 pa1sod 9191 [ [-Cunsosy ey ounsosy 1e) 8€0-0¥0S S310AU] 919111 910T/41/Z1
0008 €0°ZTH 9102 1/TI pa1sod  911011-958ABS 110 aBeaeg (1M TE0-0P0S 010AU] 911011 910T/¥1/Z1
00°0$ SF €S 91021/l pasod  91TT11-sewaQ ueaf SBWa(] UBf $Z0-010¢ 3010AU] 917TI1 910T/41/Z1
0008 FSPIS 910T/w1/TI PAISOd  /'OU] SUOSHRQ[Y MAN ' SSBUIING/ DU SUOSUA]]Y MIN €10-0v0 B010AU] 1-919111 910Z/P1/T1
00°0$ 98'1¢% S10Tv 1/l paisod  916011-25eARS |IIM S5BARS (1M 11-6£0¢ a010AU] 916011 910T/P1/Z1
00°'0% ¥LTES SL0TVL/TI PS04 [+0[ [-51[39§ suLreyiey S1[e2g auireyiey 60-6£0$ 2010AU] 91+011 910T/41/21
yels - sbunss ‘00-¥8.5-0v-01
0008 00088 Hejs - seng '00-£8.5-0¢-0L 404 SjejeL
0008 00°S+$ Q10T 1/T1 paisod touno) Sutpeay stoul||] J1ouno)) Suipeay stoul|] Fr0-0%05 a010A1] L10T-1L568 910T/¥1/Z1
000 00°5€$ 910Z/+1/T1 pa1sod 0Z1-94/10SH.L stout|[f 34/7084.1 stout|[] L10-0t08 J010AL] ¥L0T1 910z 1/T1
4els - seng ‘00-€825-01-01
00708 E6°TEFS 'spuejnsuoD Aousby JUsWiSaAl) ‘0L-69./G-GE-0L 40} SBJOL
00°0$ £6'TERS 910TF1/T1 PaISOd  MBJ JUSUNSIAUL SIA[YT T ‘SISUME JUSWISIAU] SI|YF 610-T508 2010AU] 910€11 910Z/71/21
sjueynsuog Aousby juswisaul ‘01-59/5-58-01
QQ 0 m <9z, ND ..m. w, JJssy Aao_dr.com )| -S82INIBS [BMORAJUOD 180 _oolm.whm.m.m-o L 40} S[ejo
00°0% €9'TLTTS 9102/ 1/T1 pa1sod 1-"PY] “SwasAg 10a1ag "PYT 'SWRIsAS 19313 €60-2505 2210AU] 1L9€1 910T/P1/Z1
00°0$ 00°008% 910T/1/T1 pa1sod D suonn[og 20InosmQ U] ‘dnoipn sUONNjOS A0MosINO PE-6E0S 2010AU] 89T€€ 910Z/41/Z1
1ssy ABojouyoa | -s221A1a8 [BNJIBIUOD J9UI0 ‘00-£9/5-5E-01
0008 SLFES Aousby LuoBl0D ‘00-L9.5-GE-01L 404 SIEIOL
00°0% SLPHS 9102/ 1/T1 paisod  § juswoaSeuey snbiup [ ‘59014195 JuswaSeur)y anbiup 610-010S a010AU] 11zsed 910T/¥1/21
Kousby uonoa||oo ‘00-1925-5€-01
0008 00°€29°C8 uiwpy - s8oineg (e687 ‘00-09.6-6E-01 40} S[EJOL
0008 00°$79'Z$ 9102 1/T1 PAISOd UMEN] ‘SWNG “JULEAIad 1Y ‘UBWMAN ‘SWIHS SULBIag 190-0+05 2010AU] 91011 910T/¥1/21
ulwpy - seaineg [ebe ‘00-0925-5¢-01
0008 LLS ‘fonel] (eo0T 'GL-+Z/G-GZ-0} J0f S[BJOL
00°0$ TLLS 910Z/%1/T1 pa1sod  91Z0T1-UeId(IY a1yoef UBIO[I} S0yoR( 060-2S0S a010AU] 91z0T1 910TF1/T1
1eAB1] |B207 ‘S)-¥Z16-S2-0L
0008 Q0°E8F'IS 'salddng soindwo) ‘00-81425-62-01 404 SfejoL
0008 00°¢8H°18 910T/F1/T1 pa1s0d [P ‘SWalsAg 1091124 YT "SWRISAS 10343 1502505 ao10AU] 0L9€1 910T/+1/T1
unowy Jpaly Junowy jigag ajeq )sod SNje)s 1s0d 9Jualajey |eulnop 2akediopusp JaquinN adA| laquinn 3jeq
uoljoesuel] 19 uoljoesuel ] uonoesuel] 4y uoljoesues ]
9102 ‘vl Joqueoe(g
deqUINN >n_ u._oamv. uonnguisig iunoady
¢ abey

ISIG 4 T 9)sI

W\ .¥iLL gloe/iel



0008 [0FESCS 910/t 1/21 pasod gpeg) 1ojAR] W aaNeg  (TOTERSSTT) Jolde], 7 1Ry 120-T¢0¢ 2010AU] 91011 910TF1/TI
uonaid YNpy - syoog ‘01-5985-05-01
0008 86°F6F LS “U0ij9l- UON - $X00g ‘0L-$985-05-04 404 SjEjaL
0008 $6'8T0°LS 910T¥1/T1 paIsed €ZTEONI0IKBL @ IaeE  (£E4E€TEED) JoIfe] % Jayeq 170-C€0¢ adoAu] 910€11 $10T#1/21
00°0$ L9S9T9% 9102/ 1/21 palsod $EEOTYIo[AR] 3y 19Neg  (ZSI¥EE0T) J014R] %3 JaNeg 8£0-TS0¢ a010AU] 91011 910Z/¥1/T1
0008 9¢€'8015 910/ 1/21 pAsod ¢96ET) JojAR] @ Iaed  (TTSE96ETT) J0lARL % IRy 9£0-250% a010AU] 910€11 9L0Z/F1/T1
00°0$ 00°26% 910T/H1/T1 paisod Ieiqr oljgng IpIsuaD ATe1q17 211qnd 9pISU[D) 620-0t08 ao10AU] YTTER110068€1T QL0TF1/T]
uondi4 UON - syjoog ‘01-7985-05-01
0008 ZFIE9IS 11dag ‘AaS YINOA - $400g ‘0£-£985-05-01 40} S[BJOL
00°0% L9381 Q10T 1/TI PaIsod £60+D) 10jAe] W YRy (£98ES0PD) J0[AR] % Joyeg £90-7S0S 2010AU] 910¢€11 910T/F1/21
00'0% 9 SH1§ 910T/P1/TI paisod [L1+7T) 1014l 2@ 1ded  (TSLILIHT) Jo[ARL 79 1aXeq 0£0-TS0S 2010AU] 910€11 910T/F1/T1
0008 6T LI IS 910TF1/TI pa1sod $zpeT) JojAR] p1oeyg  (TE9STHST) JolARL % JoNeg F20-TE08 a010AU] 91011 910T/F1/T1
1daq "AJag YINOA - syoog ‘0£-£985-05-01
0008 SEIFETS 11STA0RISYT '0Z-€985-0G-0 L 404 SfEIOL
000% 8+'10T$ 91TV 1/TI paIsod  §-8SaId SI9pRAY MAN §S21q SIOPEIY MAN 6£0-0F0¢ 3010AU] 8£5€818 910Z/71/21
0008 00°0F1°1$ 90T/l psod 3T [-BqUa003 BPUBIOA BQUIDOY BPURJOA LEO-0F0S 2210AU] 91811 910TT I/l
Js3/AoeI9)1 ‘02-£985-06-01
00708 CCTOss ‘8PN “GIT-juod~ideyurepy dinbg '00-G585-84-0 1 404 SiBJOL
00°0$ ¥8'9% 90T/l paIsod  U[ “0D) Y9sa|] UOPIOD U] "0 Y3s3|4 UOpI0D F11-T50¢ 2210AU] CSIEELTINI 910TP /I
00°0$ 6L01$ 910w /21 pasod  uf “0)) Yosa| uopion "ou] <00 YIS3[4 UOPIOD £L0-TS0¢ 2210AU] 6TFLELTINI 910T/1/TI
00°0$ £CZ0TS 9L0TF /I pa1sod  J JOPUBA OBIR] S[[oA S [RIOURUL JOPUIA OBIe] S|[2M 650-T50¢ 3010AU[ 0SHS63LE 910T/P1/Z1
00'0% 00°ZLS 910TW /Tl pa1sod U 02 Yasa|q UOpIOD U] 00 YISI[J UOPI0D 150-0+0€ 2210AU[ FSIECLTINI 910z 1/T1
00°0$ LEOLS 9LOT/FI/TI PoIsod  U[ “0Q) Y9sa|] uopion "2U[ 700 Y283|J UOPIOD £0-6£0¢ 3010AU] 9PSLOLTINI 910T/F1/21
SpIM "qIT-uod-1dayputey dinb3 ‘00-5¥85-84-01
0008 66628 {YINOA - dinb3 Joulpy ‘0£-£285-8+-01 404 S[EJOL
00°0% 66'6T$ 9L0TFL/Tl paIsod anpeld MO SAAIRD $10NpoId 301 SA9ATRD 9T-6£0S a010AU] S8ETYTIANIA 910TF1/E1
yino A - dinb3 Joully ‘0¢-£285-8%-01
0008 LS6CI8 ‘uopuBooay sesjunjop/asAoldiuz ‘00-98.5-04-01 404 SiejoL
00°0% 80°06% 9L0TF /I paIsod  /'ou] SUOSUAQ|Y MAN Y ISBUYIING/OU] SUOSHA][Y MaN 110-0+0¢ 2010AU] 919111 910TFI1/T]
00°0$ 67 658 910ZT/P1/21 peysod  /'ou] SUOSHRQIY MAN  9SBUYIINJ/OU] SUOSLAQ[Y MaN] 600-0+0S a010AU] 9I<I1L 10T /T
uoniubooay Jssjunjopeaioldws ‘00-98.25-0%-0L
00°08 00828 HEBIS - S80UBIBJUOD '00-G8/G-0F-0L JOL SIBIOL
00°0% 00°8Z$ 910z 1/T1 PAIsOd  (T[-UOSIANEJ BUOULM UOSIANE BUOULM SLO-TEOS a010AU] 912021 910T¥1/T1
junowy jipain  junowy lqgeq ajed 1sod SNJelS 1S0d 9Jualajay |eudnop aafedjiopusp laquinN adA) laquinN sjeq

 abed

9102 ‘¥| Jequsos(
JaquinN Aq j1odax uonnquisiq JUNO2dY
pugsic s I 9IS

uofjoesuelj 19

uonoesuel|

uonoesuel] dy

uoljoesuel |

JibL 9Loziiiel



00°0% 00°SLY 910T1/T1 palsod  d S10ul[[] JO AUSIdATUN) §sald stout|[] Jo ANsIaAlun £0-0+0¢ 3210AU] LI-18011€€E 910T/F1/T1
00°0% £8'166°9¢S 910T/F1/T1 PRisod § UOnBRWLOIUL ODSHT  S9dlAleg uoneuloiu] 0OSHdd S0-6£0¢ S210AU] 181L2¢1 910T/¥1/T1
jdag "Aleg NPy - s[edlpouad ‘0Z-0065-05-01
0008 68°€06'88 1yde@ ‘N8BS JINPY - SPEN A-Y ‘0F-G685-05-01 404 SIEJOL
00°0% L9°08% 910T/v1/T1 paisod  22.n0g asi(] edwe) 221n0g sk 10edwo) 911-280¢& 10AU] €99¢L Q10T 1/ZI
00708 00°1€5°CS 910T/F1/C1 paisod  -(88TL) ade] 1sampiy (887L) ade | 1sampyn 011-¢50¢ R10AU] 911071 910T/P1/ZI
00°0% L6'SH1S 910/ 1/T1 palsod (£€671) ade] 1sampry (Ls6T1) ade ] 159MPIA] 801-Z€0¢ V10AUL 911071 910T/F1/21
00°0% LOYLS 910T/v1/T1 palsod (916z1) ade] sampry (91671) ade ], 159MpIN 901-Z€0¢ 010AU] 911021 910T/P1/T1
00°0% CIPETTS 910Z/v1/Z1 palsod $88schG-ade] 1Sompry ade] 1sampIy 880-2€0¢ 010AU] 6S8BEET6 S10Z/71/21
00°0% £8'790°C$ S10T/F1/TI PaIsod £F69+6-2de ] 1ISampLg ade ], 1s9mpIA 980-TS0¢ 3o10AU] SEVOOrP6 910TH1/T1
00°0% €8'8LYS SLOT/¥ /T palsod  221n0§ asi( oedwo) 2010g 281 1oedwo)) €90-Z250¢ Q010AU] THEEL 910Z/¥1/21
00'0% PTLIES Q10T/F1/TI paIsod  221n0§ 281 1oedwo) 201mog os1(] Pedwo) [90-Z¢0¢ I010AU] 068€L 10T 1/T1
00°0% £1'6£8% SL0TY1/Tl paisod [L1171) 20148 ¥ Jayeqg (Z8S1L1+T) Jo14R ], 29 Joyeq £€0-250¢ J010AU] 910¢T1 910T/¥1/2I
00°0% 00°0T1$ Q10Z/F1/TI palsed Ie1ql d1qnd 2pIsualn AIe1q17 o1jqnd apisus|H LTO-0¥0S ADI0AU] PZT681100S8EIT 910T/H1/TI
00°0% OI'LIS 9L0T/¥1/Tl palsed  20n0g asi( 3oedwo) 20In0§ 251 10edwo) C10-0+0¢ 010AUL [0€EL 910Z/¥1/21
‘ydaq ‘MRS }NPY - SPEIN A~V ‘01-5685-05-01
0008 Z8°0LL8 Ijda@ MBS YINOA - SHEN A-Y ‘0£-0685-06-01 40} SjgjOL
00°08 28 01LS 91011721 paisod -(167L) ade] 1S9MPIN (162L) ade ] 159MPIN TLI-2808 a010Au] 9110z 910241721
00°0% 00°09% 910T/P1/TI paIsod 9101 11-95BAES [[IM a8eARS I1IM 0€-6805 3D10AU] 910111 910TH1/TI
3daq@ "AISS YINOA - SHEN A~V ‘0£-0685-05-01
00708 00°108% [BUOISS8J0Id - S8SBAT ‘04-2/85-05-0L JOf S[EJOL
00°0% 0071089 910T/+1/CI pa1sed  6ISCI-D7120 - STIHI 27100 - STTHI 780-Ts0¢ 210AU] 618TI 9102+ 1/C1
leuoissajolid - saseqq ‘0L-¢.L8S-05-01
00708 00°£FL'ES ‘sesegq pasuadr] jeulsiul ‘0z-6986-05-04 40! Siej0L
00°0% 00°EFLES 910T/P1/TI pAIsed  7EOOLET 1-IBISTULLION TeIsEuIIopN +80-750¢ 010AU] LI0T TSOOLETT 910TF1/T1
sosegq pasuaol jauisiu| ‘0Z-6985-05-01
0008 LETLLTS  rydeg mies ynpy - sxoog oy ‘0Z-2985-05-04 40f S[EjOL
00°0% [0°601% 910T/v1/T1 pa1sed  8EI06LTO8F-2Ul HOO U H2D LSO-TS0¢ ID10AUY SET06LT08Y 910T/v1/C1
00°0% 98°6SETE 910T/F1/T1 P2Isod £TTSD) JojAe] % Joyeq (£5€€775D) IojAe | %9 1oyeyg S+0-TS0S A210AU] 910€11 910THI/T1
00°0% 06°L0ES 9I0T/F1/TL paisod {uedwo) uosiip "M 'H - ou ‘Auedwio) uosiim M H TE-6E0S 9010AU] C0E0FE 910T/FL/T1
Jdaq "Aag JNpY - Syoog 8y “0Z-L985-05-01
0008 FOTIE9S {UoHdIA JnPY - $Y00g ‘0L-G985-0G-0L 104 S[BJOL
00°0% £0'8LYS 910Z/¥1/Z1 paised T0TST) 10148 L % Jayeg (2867075 T) Jo[ARL 29 Jayeg LTOTE0S 9010AU] 910€TT 910TUFL/T1
junowy Jpaly  junowy ugsqg 8je1S0d  SNIBIS JSO4  2oUBISY [eulnop safed/iopusp, Jagqunp adA) Jaquny s1eQ
uonoBSUBI] 9 uonoesuel | uonoesuel] dy  uonoesuel]
9102 P} Jequisoeq
JaquinN Aq Jodax uonnquysiqg Junoos2y
G sbeyd

JousIC._ /1 9IS

A

L SL0g/LEL



00°08 00'8¢$ 910Z/+1/Z1 paIsod [-'pyT “SwASAS 1031434 PIT SWRISAS 1031134 650-2S08 3910AY] 899¢1 910Z/+1/T1
00°08 00°0£+$ 910Z/+1/Z1 paIsod  [-PY] SwasAS 193pad "PYT SWIRAISAS 103134 L¥0-ZS0S 2010AU] 6£9€1 910Z/¥1/21
(W/g Z0°) LB - HIOMISN ‘00-526G-59-0€
0008 00°00S°C§  uein eyde) iad - pajoulsay ‘08-1865-08-04 10} SjEjO.L
00'0$ 00°005°¢$ 910T/F1/21 paIsod  N|OS $SAUISNE PAIYSOL, S[] “SUONN[OS SSAUISAG BQIYSOL 120-2S08 2010AU[ 00°1-08 910T/¥1/T1
juein ende Jod - peIoLISey ‘08-1265-08-01
0008 £r°Lr8 jdeq neg JINpy - SeOIBS Jepesy ‘0L-0$65-09-04 JOf S[EjOL
00708 96'STS 910T/¥1/21 pASOd  9TZ0TI-1931] wieg 19214 weg 080-508 2010AY[ 9120zl 910T/¥1/2l
00°08 67118 9102/71/Z1 PAISOd  QIOEI [-IURIZEID) [1eD) WBIZeID) 12D 8L0-2608 aojoAu] 910€11 910T/+1/2l
00°08 86°6% 910T/¥1/21 PAISOd (T 1-UOSIaNE] BUOUIA UOSIANE BUOUI A LLO-TE0S aa10Au] 912021 910T/71/21
1daQ "AIS JINPY - S3IAISG 19pEAY ‘0L-0¥65-09-0L
0008 00°€LZ8 ‘suofejay ApunuwwoD ‘05-L£65-09-04 404 SiEJO.L
00°0$ 00°SLT$ 910Z/P1/T1 pasod  Z61S4TSISILIRIGLT 1811 4s3L1e3q1 ] 6¥0-0%0S 2010AU] 618471 910T/41/Z1
suone|ey Aunwwoy ‘0-1£65-09-01
00118 [FL0ES 3daQ MISS YINOoA - Sweiboid ‘0g-LE65-09-0}4 J0f SjejoL
00°0$ 6v°<TS 910Z/P1/T1 parsod |ddng [00yog Junoasiqy A1ddng jooyog 1unoosiq ¥Z1-Z508 3010AY] 10109LS869TM 910T/¥1/Z1
00'0$ 0S'LS 910T/1/T1 paIsod  9150T1-25vARS (1M aseAes 1M 60-T508 2010AU] 915071 910Z/¥1/Z1
00°0$ 88°8€S 910T/FI/TI pasod  919701-Meld ] uyor e ugof 0€0-0¥0¢ 2010AU] 919201 910Z/71/21
00°0$ 8578 910T/P1/21 paisod /U] SUOSUAGIY MIN Y ISBYDINJ/ U] SUOSHAQTY MON L00-0¥08 2010AU] 9IFIII 910Z/71/Z1
00°0$ 05°T$ 910T/F1/1 Palsod  /dU] SUOSLAQIY MAN Y ASELRIN/ OU] SUOSHAGTY MAN $00-0%0S 2010AU] 916101 910Z/41/Z1
0008 66'7$ 910T/¥1/T1 PalsOd  /'0u] SUOSHAQ[Y MAN Y 3SBLRIN/OU] SUOSHAGLY MAN £00-0%05 2010Au] 911201 910Z/¥1/21
00°0$ LF VIS 910THI/T palsod  /2U] SUOSLIAGIY MIN V 3SBUOINJ/ U] SUOSLIGIY MAN 100-0+08 ao10Au] 911011 910T/1/Z1
00°08 00°002$ 910Z/P1/Z1 Pa1S0d USWIYOLIUT [00YISIOYY ON[OS JUSWIYOLILT [00YISIAYY 9€-6£0¢ 2010AU[ L16010 910Z/¥1/Z1
00°0$ 00°11$ 910T/P1/T1 poIsod  §11111-uouueg Arejy uouueg Arej 8T-6£0S 2010AU] 9ITIII 910Z/¥1/21
00°11$ 00°0% 910T/P1/21 pawsod  9IT11-uouteg Arejy uouueg Arejy YZ1-010S 2010AY[ 9LIIIT 910Z/41/Z1
7dag "ABS LpnoA - sweibold ‘0g-1265-09-01
0008 FF8LEES  suoposjjog Joid - S[eOlpoLad ‘08-0065-05-04 404 SO
00°0$ Pr'8LEES 910T/P1/T1 palsod  § UONELLIOJU] ODSHT  SIOIAIS UONTWIORU] 0)SHT €1-6€0S aa1oAu] 814251 910T/71/Z1
SUoI399|09 'Joid - S[EdIPOUd ‘08-0065-05-01
0008 65°€ILS “jdaQ MBS YINOA - S[BIIPOLIa 0E-0065-05-04 104 SIEjoL
00°0$ 65°S1L$ 910T/¥1/T] PaIsOd  § UONBULIOJU] ODSEH  SIOIAS UONRWLIONU] ODSET SI-6€08 ao10AY] LLILTS] 9107/¥1/T1
ydaq "AIBS YINoA - S|EdIPOKRd ‘0E-0065-05-01
0008 £8°990°LE§  :ide@ MsS Jnpy - SIBIIPOLSY ‘02-006G-05-04 10} SIEIOL
unowy lipalo junowy jigsg ajeq }sod snjejs 1s0d oJuaillay |jewsnor Owhmﬂtovr—w\’ JaquinN wﬂ>._. aquinp ajeq
uoljoesuel] 19 uonaesuel| uonoesuel] 4y uoljoesuel]

g abegd

9102 ‘¥l JequaosQ

JaquinN Aq Jodax uonnqulsiqg JUNO2Y

JousIc - 9IS

AN FiLL 9L02/LiElL



00118 65°88L°8018  S[PIOL puvdn
0008 00 FE9FS (/g 20°) sunponis Bpig - 1ure ‘00-9265-G9-0€ 40/ SiejO.L
00°0% 00°905°+3 910T/F1/T1 pa3sod  MO§ sssulsng BqIYSO], S "SUONN[OS ssaulsng eqiyso], 690-750¢ 0L0AU[ LETLO9I SL0T/F1/T1
00°0% 00'8C1% 910TFI1/T] paisod 2§ 1pai) jodeq Awoy 301A138 J1pa1D) Joda awoy £90-0%0¢ ID10AU] £LE1801 SL0T/¥I/TI
(wra zo’) a1monng Bpig - IR ‘00-9265-59-0€
0008 00888 (g z07) JuIep - 310MBN ‘00-6Z65-69-0E 04 SIBJOL
junowy Jpain  Junowy jgag ajeq 1sod SNje)s 1s0d  22Uaiajoy jewinopr oafedpopuap, Jagqunp adA) JaquinN ajeq
uonjoesuel] 5 uonoesuel] uopoesuel] 4y uonoesuel]
9102 ‘¥I Jequeds(g
A2qUINN >n— tOQ@v._ uonnquisig unoody
L ebed 41AN Pl 9Ll0g/LeL

yousic, s 17 9IS



g abed

9102 ‘¥l 18quedeQ
JaquinN Aq Jodax uonnqulsig Junosdy

JouSIG_ 1 9IS

(shuauredaq Je apnjoug

(s)uonaun [ apnjouy

SaINQLIY 1apiQ) aseyaInd [ apnjou]

SNy OWAN UPALD) [[B apn|du]

S2INQLITY 3210AU] [[B SpN[ou]

SANQLIY IOPUIA [[e apnjau]

SAINQLITY JUN0JIY | Ipnjou]

syd1o0oy |18 apnpou

SI13pIQ 2aseydIng |8 spnjou]

sjuawAey |[e apnjou]

SOWSJA] 11PaI)) [[& apnjau]

S221CAU] [[B 3pn|ou]

SIOPURA [[B Spnjou]

Sasse[)) |[e 2pnjou|

spung |[e apnjou]

uodal raqunu Junodoy AJang) :SIUN0ooY 952y} IpNjou]
SILIUS SNOJUB|[J0SIW apN|au]

suonoesuel juatuisnipe apnjaul J0u o(]

S2SNILIS 1504 [[ 2pn|ou]

910T/F1/Z1 O3 910T/+1/T1 :sorep 1s0d ssayy apnjouf
SL0T/F1/TI O3 910T/P1/T1 “Sajep uondesuel) 3say) apnjau]
[1e12( -ewo) poday

91 /#1/Z1 10} podar Jaqunu Junoddy :aureu Poday

[ )8 FiLL 9l0ZiLEL



"HINLL SIHL LV TVAOYddY 33N LVHL SONIL33IN advog
9102 Jeqwiads(g pue 910g J°eqUWISACN NI3MLIF Aiv ~T171d SHLNOW ¥O0ldd

99'759°6¥2 $ ‘ VLol B
£9'2¢Z'LE s lEoLang - T
QorrL s Buplouyum losked gl - SYIAON €/90%
00°0S.'% $ JOBIUOD MOUS JO /] Asasinp g Buidesspuen s,cuejuop 2901
60'929 s abeud|s 107 Bupued ~ suBigiseq £L50F
coszk K I - oul‘aemuoisiug 24907
88°0LL $ ) abesn Jelepm SYIOM GNd Aluno) sBedng LL90F
$E090'Z $ - 910z 98Q Wniwald [eag - s ewegEed 090
.vh..vo.v.N w aqopy ,mE_.tCDum.. .wmc_._.wm_)_ .wEmLmo‘_n* BJLaWy JO yueg 8990%
99°€62' L g aBeiolg ‘saiddng ‘sswes ‘syoog T uozewy' 29001
89°96 s gm0 - ssnjosbea’ 2990
Ob'¥8.L $ Buissasold ~ (g8z) edey 1sampyy 9980F
z.129'2 s 9102 AON 104 Wniwald © sujuyyEed josseuoind DO S990F|
00052 g 19BJUOD) XEJRId ucpelodiod syjeuag aakoldwg #990%
00°002'L s o ) "ou] *sasudialug ysaldiuD £9907|
6£°06. $ - - (0zBeo) ovdY, - Z9gov
P v $ 0| BUQSSI0TY 1990
uy R lopusp . T goeun
€2°0Zr°TIZ $ EoLans -
R - C O G0'SZLLLE A Wl o
€L°462°9C $ - s0izges Him SN ) ENT ~ paIm
‘ - 096998 91 vOld . -
O PS'SL998  H/M VOIS B
0L'609'22 $ 96'L526% xe| pad o 9L/0E/L | JWAd XB] OIUONOS|Z/Sd14T
90'260°S $ PIBUUIM X 81B1S - ~ snuanayd Jo idaq Il )
9z'zZ91 g uononpaq eakojdws ) ) uswysILES
PEBEP'EY s ) 91L/0/L L SSueles ‘
/z'68L.8 AN vold I
© Zz'e8Li$  HM VOId R
19'62L%2 g Zel5e0Ls xelped 9L/GL/LL WAd Xe] JUuoN8|T/SdL4T ¥SH
65'605 S 9102190 - Mg Hd oW SEJRI20SSY B UOWIS PJEMOH Qim oIny|
0L°9E€'E $ PIRUYM X21 S1BlS o anuaaay Jo 1daq il VSH
SEPLL $ uononpeq eafoldws uawysiueg VSH
£6'0£0'89 $ ‘ 9L/GL/LL Saleles YSH
unowy 10pUSA #08UD




s[x's19ayg Jolid Jo desay\spoday [eousul4 AYUCARAANYSIN

JuswAed o) panoidde Buieq | ON Jaquinu 393yo pue aafed Agq seoloaul Aue isi

120110 Buipisald

sa)sni | saisni ]

9L0Z/¥LiTL 7/ U0 saajsn.] jo pleog jouisiq Aleiqi isi aui Ag panoidde usaq eAey swia) 8A0qe ay |

\\ (Bijsas suLeyey) |

= \? l%\\&@\ Ag papiwgns usaq aAaey sesuadxe asay|

GZ'0EY'8GES dA08Y TV 40 V101l

JAHIST TVIO3dS TVLOL

SASN3IdX3 HSVYO ONIHHOM TVLOL

z6'0¥9'LES SASN3IdX3 YOI4/4dNI TVLOL
002ZL'SS S3ASNAJX3 "LNIVIN/ONIATING ¢0° TVLOL
€eL99'Lees S3ISNIdX3 31LVH0dH0D TVL0L

SISNIdX3A S133HS HOldd 40 dvO3d



['STOT 4200120 Ul Pappe Sem J11S11eIS SIY 4
%ET'TT- 002zt eVLET €8¢'C N0 paI3YD Sp|oH
%TO'TT- 8€7'ST 9TTLT S06°C paoe|d SPIoH
SPIoH Soje1e) [siiejod
%YS ET- L6]T 61T €0v Paniaday s|elaleA
%6 T €29 s LTT 1U3s s[el=1eN
sueoq Aleagijiaiu|
%SG - S8TL'TT LLT°TT 8TLTT SiamoJlog palaisiSay # [e10]
, %vS - SS9t 8TT'LT 6€T°E siamodiog Ajyruoy
_ %3L°T- 9¢8 Ir8 TET pappy spJed Ateiqil man
_ asueyd % dlA | LI/9T ALA |9T/ST QLA |SIeI0L 9T0Z AON uoljewJou] Jamouiog
_ %EL ECC _ SiY _ LT _ 36 « SINOH a8esn suemios Adelall]
%09°9- 9ZE'Ewe 915’092 €8st 9£6'8 £06°9€ uoije[nail) |e1ol
%£8° ¢~ 70809 LPT'E9 TreTT 0 TreTT SUOISSDS 924n0sSaY /1] |B10]
%69°ST LLT €qT 6T 6T 595584 9JNIUBAPY WN3sN|A|
%TE 9T TIS'T 6627°T LLE LLE sqof/suoissas xuueas
%IET- T0Z'1T 0SETT 0STC 0ST‘C 95 SSS[UIM
%0T C- ovt'ze LET'EE 8159 8159 suido7 anbiun/a8esn aseqeieq
%09°0T- €LY'ST 80€LT Bre'e 81T sui807 suolissas Y9 /4endwo)
%L7 L~ #2SZ8T 69C°L6T _ T00'vE 9¢6°8 §90sT [e111a/iulid-UoN + JuLld [e303gqns
%TS VT ZRA T 00T'TT GEST 0 GES'T |eusiq |e10L
%TL 6" 4=y £€8 T YT oz
%I6°8TT L'y 891 SSO'T SSO'T e|dooy
%E6°0T- vIe'L 660°8 9g€'T 9G¢'T SALIPIBAQ
RIP3IAl |eNBIQ
%T16°9- 69.'89 0/8°€L LSTTT 9T¥'E .8 SA [B101
%IV L- S9.L'%S 0ST'6S 6€L°6 8Y/LC 1669 1Ulid SA
%98 17- 700PT 2LV IV 899 0S4°T Julid-UoN SA
%Z0°0T- €70TOT 662°Z1T 60E'6T 0zs's 68L°ET |eicl 3npy
%VS L~ S06°0S £S0°SS 0Ze'6 €L6'C LVED ud Ynpy
%Iv ZT- 8€T'0S weLs 6866 LVS'T L JUlId-UON }npY
SIVIOL | s|emausy s1no¥23y)
a8uey)y % QLA  LT/9T A4 QLA 9T/STA4QlA | 9T-AON

910Z J9qwanoN -3

2y uone NI Ajyuon




"'GTOT "1das ul Butuui8aq sauljiels man .

%00°L L8072 LOL'6T 06TV % SMIIA 1[4

%90°'¥ST |0TL'T L19 TIE seyI7 wesdelsu|

%LOTTT |STZ'T LS T TET—— = — |T62 x S49MBIA Ajleq 98eiany 353493UId

%ITE'SE |09 [417 709 SIaMO|[04 J211M ]

%89°9T |7E8'S 000's 8/6 (uondwnsuos aged Ajiep) yoogade4
asn eIp3A |B100S

%80°LE- |TST ove 09 s9apuany

%95°SS- | 6 i3 ; R T swel5oud palosuods s,puali4

%96°T- 9T 'LL 10484 SZTYT Suipjing Sulia1ul suodied

%EC'6T- |S0T OfT < 6T 22eds Sunes| Suisn sdnouo apisInQ 40 Jaquiny

%ES'TY |81S 99¢ GET (3unod uosied) asn wooy 3ulioin] /Aoesai
asn Aujioed a1a1D

%YT'ET  [993°¢ LTIY'E LES 0t  |9€T S®0IAIDS Y2B34INO YHM PIAISS SuoUied [elo]

%S€'9 L9 €9 €T 3 S swieiSo.dd yoeasinQ |e1oL

%888 LTV €8¢ LTT LT AJanij2Q SWOH elA panIas suoiied

%00°0 Tt T € € sa1eq AuaAlRQ SWOH

%89°ET  |6VP'E r€0'e 0zv TOv 61 SHSIA YyoeaunQ Agq panuas suoied

%69°L 9g (4} 0T 8 [ S1ISIA yoeauding

S211511B1S 92IAJBS Yoeadino

%ET'TC |0S°S08 00599 05°2Z6 S8 L SINOH J231unjoA

%6E0- |676'CE 850°cE 8TZ‘9 60ST |00LT [600C suonsany aJua1aLay

%L0°C 789 S0L9 €0E'T €€l £88 €8¢ SulwwesSoid Aq pansas suoJied [ejol

%90°€E 8EY STy 98 I 8t T sweJtgo.d Jo JaquinN [2301

%V6'VE- |SPT 89 0 S39puanly

%00°S¢- |€ ¥ 0 (3uaAd g1 910ym YAMAITEN ‘DSY ‘PYWNS) SIUSAT T

%60°8E- |ELV 9L LS 0 LS s93puUsny

%8€'ST- | 9¢ 14 0 ¥ Joyiny /ixeads/iawiouad

%0t €t~ |0ST S9¢ e [4) 0 T SoQpusy ‘

%e9' Ly~ |E€ €9 9 % 0 zZ sweigold A3ojouyda] f1aindwo)

%IL'ST  [9LL'S 766V [444)" TEl £88  |¥1T s99puany

%9%'¥T  |08¢E [433 9L 0T 8 81 swelS0id paiel|ioed jjeis

$211513€15 JUaAg Aseuqr]

a8ueYd % | LI/9TAd QLA | 9T/STAd QLA

1VL1OL |Adeisy[240/51 | yinoa | unpy  SpIMan |

A1 s

9T0Z J3qUIBAON - SO11S11R1S 9DIAISS pue weldold
PuIsIg A




Director's Report — November, 2016

Tatiana, Mr. Flint and | attended Intergovernmental Meeting on November 15. District 203 budget is
looking at later starting time for school days. The Chamber Ale Fest had 1000 people attend , 2/3 of
them from outside Lisle, so it is becoming an attraction. Lisle-Woodridge Fire District is looking for a
new Chief and working on accreditation. Park District reported that they are reviewing programming,
and will celebrate their 50" anniversary next year. District 202 is working on the plan for a single
building for pre-K through 5 at the Meadows site. Lisle Convention & Visitors Bureau reported 1500
people each day of the Science & Spirituality weekend and Holiday Parade forms are available. Village
noted the MargonMain development is moving along, Navistar is looking to lease several of their
buildings, new businesses coming include Transitional Care rehab facility to be on vacant land on Ogden,
Diamond Motors (used luxury cars), and Next Whiskey Bar gastropub on Main. Gerry Sprecher
announced his retirement next February, and the Mayor’s State of the village is set for January 19.

Tatiana and | attended the November meeting of the Lisle I-Net Consortium, the group through which
we get our internet access. Tatiana will become the Library’s administrative representative in the group.
It also enables us to keep abreast of happenings in the other members : Village, District 202, Fire
District, Arboretum, and Benedictine.

On November 30, Tatiana and | were at Indian Prairie Library meeting with Directors & Assistant
Director from public libraries in the western suburban area. That is great networking opportunity and
fosters real cooperation that can benefit all of us.

The Joint Review Board annual meeting to go over the TIF reports was held on December 8. In January
2017 the Village will declare Navistar TIF surplus for distribution to the taxing bodies. There was nothing
much to report from the other 2 TIFs.

Communications:

A patron thanked us for our selection of DVDs saying “for the last 2 years | may have seen 200 movies. |
don’t know where else to go.”

There were also a couple of people who complained that we added more limited mobility spaces and
eliminated the open ones that were across from the east entrance.

A Naperville patron who has reciprocal privileges at Lisle commented that “Lisle is like a REAL library,
quiet, organized and you can find what you want.” She feels that Naperville doesn’t order enough
copies for the size for the town and she can never get what she wants.

Our Facebook for Beginners class received several comments rating it as excellent and informative as
well as complementing instructors Gail and Krista for their knowledge and helpfulness.



Tatiana Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

December 14, 2016 - Assistant Director Report
Meetings:

e LLD Board of Trustees — Nov 9

e |ntergovernmental V.0.L.—Nov 15
e |Net | LWFD—Nov 16

e LLD Personnel Policy — Nov 17
Toshiba —Nov 18

Envisionware —Nov 21

e Zone 1l | Indian Prairie PL—Nov 30

e LLD Special Board Meeting — Dec 7

e TIF Joint Review Board | VOL— Dec 8
Administration

| want to thank the Board of Trustees for selecting me as the next Director of the Lisle Library District.
| look forward to assuming the position as of January 1, 2017. My aim is to provide the Board and
staff all they need to serve our residents with the best resources and programs for our community. |
also want to acknowledge our retiring Director, Katharine Seelig. 've worked with Kathy for 18 years
and until becoming the Assistant Director and working within Administration, | hadn’t entirely
recoghized her expansive knowledge of our Library’s history. All of this institutional, historical data
has helped LLD discuss, plan and move forward on many projects. Kathy's professional offerings and
personality are indeed unrivaled and the Library will not be the same place without her in the
Administrative Office.

In the spirit of the Thanksgiving and winter holidays, | want to express my deep gratitude to the Board
and to the entire staff for their cooperative contribution of time, energy and expertise to champion
the LLD — Thank you.

Intergovernmental
Below is a selection of topics discussed at the Intergovernmental meeting at Village Hall:

e District 203 — The superintendent is researching starting school after 8:30 a.m. per numerous
nationwide education studies.

e Chamber of Commerce — 400 people attended the Wine Extravaganza and 1000 people
attended the Lisle Ale Fest.

e Fire District — Former LWFD Chief Freeman is now at Elmhurst FD. Keith Krestan is Acting
Chief until a new Chief is selected. The LWFD is working on accreditation as a Class 1
Department.

e Park District — 300 people attended the Veterans Memorial event. LPD is reviewing a number
of internal programming and staff evaluation methods. PD will celebrate its 501" anniversary
in 2017.

e District 202 — The superintendent is conducting electrical wire studies around the Meadows
location, with preliminary results showing no accessory danger for potential students/staff
due to proximity.

e Convention & Visitors Bureau — There will be guest room and ballroom renovations at the
Hilton. Thanksgiving events were planned at both major hotels. The LVCB is sponsoring food
drive bins around town during the holiday season.

e Village — It was announced that Manager, Gerald Sprecher, is retiring in early 2017. The
Marquette project has been named, “Marg on Main.” A transitional care facility is to open on
Ogden in the spring. The State of the Village address will be on January 19"



Tatiana Weinstein |Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

Lisle INet

INet is an institutional network consortium with members from local government. The purpose of the
network is to increase technological access and improve communication quality to satisfy public
demand in our community. This was my first INet meeting and | was introduced as the incoming LLD
Director. The group discussed redundancy measures as well as shared technology updates for their
respective institutions.

Vendors

| regularly communicate with vendor representatives to both secure the best products for the LLD and
to also establish cost-effective quotes. | spoke with a variety of vendors this past week to review
current agreements and also to evaluate new services and products in preparation for our 17/18
budget process.

Zone 1 Director Meeting

The Director and | attended the Zone 1 meeting at Indian Prairie Public Library on November 30",
Much of the discussion revolved around the SWAN libraries accepting MAGIC and LINC libraries into
their ILS (integrated library system/catalog) consortium. SWAN is a fairly large consortium and adding
MAGIC and LINC libraries into the mix is a somewhat contentious proposition. Part of the controversy
involves impact fees, accessibility to collections and current technology and cataloging issues that
haven’t been resolved before accepting more entities into the consortium. The meeting ended with
the group presenting Kathy with a beautiful bouquet and cake for her upcoming retirement.

Consultants

Three separate consulting firms gave brief presentations to the LLD Board of Trustees on December
7. The purpose of this meeting was for the Board to meet the representatives of each firm, hear
about the respective company, whom they’'ve worked with in the past, and to understand how the
company might approach a community engagement project for the LLD. The Board directed
Administration to call for proposals from each firm.

Annual Joint Review Board

The LLD is a member of the Village Joint Review Board. The Village of Lisle is required to hold an
annual meeting to examine the Annual TIF Report for the three TIF Districts. The Director attended as
the official Library representative and | accompanied her to the meeting as incoming Director. The

report was distributed to 7 other taxing bodies and one public member. The report is also accessible
via the lllinois Comptroller Office website: https://illinoiscomptroller.gov.

Respectfully submitted:

Tatiana Weinstein



In accordance with the lllinois Per Capita Grant requirements, every year the LLD Board of
Trustees review a chapter in the Standards for lllinois Public Libraries and submit answers in
reference to the designated questions.

Provided here: Purpose of Per Capita, Designated Questions, Chapter Review and Sample Text

- LLD Administration

Purpose

The Public Library Per Capita Grants Program was established to assist public libraries to
improve and increase library services within their service areas. Grant amounts of up to $1.25
per person served are available, on an annual basis, to all lllinois, local public libraries.

The Equalization Grants Program was established to help public libraries with a low library tax
base. By providing additional funding, these grants help ensure a minimum level of funding for
library services.

Application Guidelines

Applications for either the Public Library Per Capita Grant or Equalization Grant programs must
be submitted via email to Percap-grant@ilsos.net on or before January 15. All required
supporting documentation, including the Per Capita and Equalization financial expenditure
reports, must be attached as separate documents and submitted with the application.

Paper copies of the application and reporting forms will not be accepted. Other than supplying
requested information, grant applicants may not alter the original form as issued by the
Secretary of State/lllinois State Library.

Information provided by:

http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/library/grants/plpc_equalization.htm/



5. Standards Chapter Review: As per the requirements, the library administration and board of trustees
must review Chapter 6, “Access,” of Serving Our Public 3.0: Standards for lllinois Public Libraries,
2014. (75ILCS[10/8.1,1). Provide a short narrative describing the library's progress toward meeting the
standards, including any changes that were made as a result of the review.

6. Trustees: Describe how the library meets the needs of the community as a provider of educational programs
and training opportunities. Include a description of how the library can integrate new technologies and
include one activity that fosters increased resource sharing.

lllinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid - Deadline — On or Before January 15 Page 2




Chapter 6 [Access]

. ccess refers to the ease with which all residents can use the library. Some of the factors thar affect access are hours of service;

quality of cataloging; the physical facility and distance to the physical facility; the quantity, quality, relevance, formats, and arrangement
of the collections; quality and quantity of staff; public relations; policies on use of collection and services; and availability of collections
and services outside the library. The extent to which the library uses existing and emerging technology to provide in-house as well as
remote access is an additional factor, While existing budget limitations may prevent immediate use of some technology, it is important
that those responsible for Jong-range/strategic planning keep current on products and services so that informed decisions can be made

as soon as funding becomes available. Standards that relate directly to the building or “fixed assets” such as lighting and furniture are
included in Facilities chapter.

APPLICABLE CORE STANDARDS — Please see Core Standards 1, 2, 5, 13, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, and 22 in Chapter 1.

ACCESS STANDARDS
1. Hours of service are posted on a sign visible to the public from outside the library building.

2. Hours of operation are established for the convenience of the community. To accommodate school children and worlcing adults,
the library is open as many evening and weekend hours as possible. (See Appendix N for recommended houts of service by
population.) Some information is available electronically twenty-four hours per day (minimally the library website and online
catalog). (See Appendix N) ’

3. 'The library has a website with current information and content updated at least weekly. The website allows for patron inquiry
or comment and feedback. ‘The website should also provide the opportunity for remote 24/7 access to online databases, virtual
reference, registration, access by users to their own accounts, and other library services. Staff responds to online requests
for information. :

4. All basic services are available when the library is open. For the purposes of this document, basic services are circulation,
reference, reader’s advisory, and computer/Internet access. If reference and reader’s advisory are provided to children and adults
from two separate points, then the library provides adequate staffing at both locations at all hours the library is open. Internet
access is available to adults and children with a sufficient quantity of computers and bandwidth to meet most needs. Some
access may be provided through wireless installations that enable people to use mobile devices or their own personal devices

for Internet searching.
The collections are arranged and housed in a way that provides the greatest accessibility for all users.
Materials and guides for library use are made available in languages and formats appropriate to the community.

‘Materials are not sequestered from any user except for the purpose of protection from theft and damage.

® N oW

All circulating materials may be borrowed by all persons with a valid library card who reside within the jurisdictional
boundaries of the library regardless of the age, sex, or social or economic status of the patron. (See Appendix L)

9, All materials, except those judged by the library administrator to be irreplaceable or needed in the collection for reference
service, are available for use within the library by all persons regardless of the age, sex, or social or economic status of

the patron.
10. Lending regulations facilitate maximum use of library materials.

11. 'The library publicizes and promotes interlibrary loan to its patrons. Library staff develops procedures that ensure that
interlibrary loan is a simple and effective way for patrons to receive materials and information.

12. 'The library’s bibliographic and holdings information are in machine-readable form using the MARC format. Accurate and
easily understood bibliographic access is provided through a computerized catalog that is accessible remotely as well as in the
Jibrary. This access may be provided through the library’s catalog or the catalog of a Local Library System Automation Project
(LLSAP) to which the library contributes records. Either through a local consortial Online Public Access Catalog (OPAC) or
through WorldCat from OCLC, a current record of the library’s holdings is made available. h

13. ‘Through clear signage or logical placement, the services, collections, and amenities of the library are easily located.

+. 'The library ensures access to its collections and services for patrons with disabilities through the provision of auxiliary aids and

alternate formats.

25




26

Chapter 6 [Access]

15. The library provides access to its collections and services for patrons unable to travel to the library. (Some of the ways to provide
this kind of service are deposit collections, programs held in sites outside the library, and home delivery,) v

16. Telephone, text telephone, and fax numbers are listed in a phone book. The library has sufficient incoming telephone lines for
voice and data transmission to accommodate staff and user needs.

17. Ifa meeting room is available for the public, its use is limited by time, place, and manner only and not by the subject ot content
of the program.

18. The library has policies for Internet use, retention of patron-associated records, and for responding to search warrants
and subpoenas. (See Appendix L)

ACCESS CHECKLIST

Library has a publicized, fixed schedule of open hours.

Library has a website and online catalog for 24/7 access.

All basic services are available when the library is open.

All materials are available for use in the building or for checkout by persons regardless of age, sex, or social standing,
Library participates in and promotes interlibrary loan.

Librafy’s holdings information is in machine-readable form and part of a remotely accessible electronic database.
Library provides auxiliary aids and alternate formats to enable persons with disabilities to use collections and services.
Library has a sufficient quantity of computers and bandwidth to meet most needs.

Library publishes and promotes the telephone and fax numbers and also the website address for the library.

OC000OO0DO0DO0OOCOCD

Library has policies for Internet use, retention of patron-associated records, and for a meeting room, if one is available,

BIBLIOGRAPHY

American Library Association Office for Intellectual Freedom. Jntellectual Freedom Manual, 8th ed. Chicago: American Library
Association, 2010.

American Library Association Office for Intellectual Freedom. Privacy and Freedom of Information in 21st Century Libraries.
Chicago: American Library Association, 2010.

Chmara, Thetesa, Privacy and Confidentiality Isues: A Guide to Libraries and Their Lawyers. Chicago: American Library Association, 2000,
Doyle, Robert P. Banned Books: Challanging Our Freedom to Read, Chicago: American Library Association, 2014,

Mates, Barbara T. and William R, Reed. Assistive Technologies in the Library. Chicago: American Library Association, 2011.
McClure, Charles R. and Paul T Jaeger. Public Libraries and Internet Service Roles, Chicago: American Library Association, 2008,

Pinnell-Stephens, June. Protecting Intellectual Freedom in Your Public Library: Scenarios from the Front Lines. Chicago: American
Library Association, 2012,

WEBSITES

Freedom to Read Foundation
www.ftrforg '

Illinois State Library Talking Book and Braille Service
www.ilbph.org

Library Terms That Users Understand
www.jkup.net/terms.hrml

PolyTalk, a library interpreter’s network
www.polytalk.info/languagekit.html



5.

The Lisle Library District (LLD) strives to meet all appropriate standards for our community. “Access,” as
described in Chapter 6 of Serving Our Public 3.0 SIPL, refers to the ease with which all residents can use
the Library.

The LLD hours of operation are conveniently posted on our facility doors/windows, website and
informational brochures. We are open mornings, evenings and weekends to accommodate the entire
community; M-F 9:30-9PM, Sat 9:30-5PM and Sun 1PM-5PM.

Our online catalog and databases are available 24/7 and we’ve recently upgraded our IM/chat service to
offer patrons accelerated access to library staff.

The LLD provides home delivery services to over 50 qualifying residents, with deliveries every two
weeks.

Our cataloging department is completing a conversion project to the new Resource Description and
Access (RDA) cataloging standard. RDA offers the ability to change how bibliographic data is created and
used. It is important to continually maintain and update the catalog to ensure that all access points are
available, search terminology is current, and that patrons are able to access all of our resources.

The LLD purchased low vision support equipment to supplement our resources for those with visual
challenges. The LLD maintains a large print fiction and nonfiction collection, audio books on CD and has
e-reader devices with text enhancing capabilities. LLD also provides illuminated magnifiers, a desktop
magnifier, large print keyboards, and high definition PC monitors. LLD highlights the low vision support
resources on a specified page on our website: lislelibrary.org/services/low-vision-support.

Whereas the LLD has a robust ESL/ELD collection, upon reviewing the Standards, LLD would like to
provide more informational material to those who speak languages other than English (pg. 25|#6) to
better facilitate access to all of our resources.

6.

The LLD continues to meet the community’s needs by providing valuable instructive programming such
as: introductory classes on social media use, estate planning, genealogy, small business guidelines,
healthcare issues and a variety of online database how-to sessions.

Additionally, the LLD’s youngest patrons now have the opportunity to check out secure, pre-loaded
learning tablets offering a variety of educational topics such as: Science, Technology, Engineering, Art,
Math, Early literacy, Interactive eBooks, Puzzles, Biology and Transportation.

The Library is investigating integrating new technology by means of a technology redundancy project
through our intergovernmental consortium. Having redundancy design ensures that our system is
duplicated if a failure should occur.

Cooperative agreements are of interest to LLD and seeking new ways of sharing resources is not only
prudent, but also helps foster new relationships within the community. The LLD is currently evaluating
its IT infrastructure and may seek a cooperative relationship with another government entity for IT
expertise.



Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

KIDS

Friday Kids Club: Under the Sea
Friday, November 11, 4 - 4:45 p.m.
Fish, lobster, giant squids, and more! [ ..
Come to the library to have fun with ocean |
themed books, activities, and crafts. For
grades K-2. Registration required.

Friday Kids Club: Animals on Parade

Friday, November 18, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

Who doesn’t love a parade? Come to the library to learn
about the fun history of parade floats and create your own
balloon animals. For grades K-2. Registration required.

Fandom Fridays: Mario Brothers

Friday, November 11,4 - 5 p.m.

Are you into fandom? This month we battle with Bowser and
save Princess Peach. For grades 6 and up! Registration
required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Speed Racers
Monday, November 14 & Tuesday, November 15, 4 - 5

p.m.

And they’re offl Using household materials,
design your own racecar and compete to
see whose is the fastest! For grades K-5.
Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: LEGO WeDo
Drumming Monkey

Monday, Navember 21 & Tuesday, November 22, 4 - 4:45
p.m. or 5 - 5:45 p.m.

Use the LEGO WeDo learning system to build a mechanical
monkey that plays the drums. Learn about levers and how
changing the cams can affect the monkey's beat! For grades
K-5. Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Dot Art

Monday, November 28 & Tuesday, November 29, 4 - 5
p.m.

Pointillism is a painting
technique that uses small
dots to form an image.
Come to the library to
learn more about this fun
style and to create your
own masterpiece. For
grades K-5. Registration
required.

TEENS

YA Thursday: DIY Wands
Thursday, November 17,4 - 5 p.m._
In celebration of the release of [
Fantastic Beasis and Where to
Find Them, we will be making our
very own wands! For grades 6 and
up. Registration required.

>

ADULTS

History of Midway Airport

Friday, November 11, 7 - 8:30 p.m.

Calling all aviation aficionados! The story of Midway Airport
is the story of Chicago aviation from the dawn of powered
flight. Join David Kent, author of Images of Aviation, as
he shares information from interviews with pilots, airline
employees, and mechanics to unpack not only the history of
Midway Airport, but of Chicago. Registration required.

American Troubadours: The Songs of Guthrie, Dylan,
Springsteen, and Mellencamp!

Tuesday, November 15, 6 - 8 p.m.

Join David Masciotra, faculty at University of St. Francis
and author of Mellencamp: American Troubadour, and Kev
Wright, guitarist and former co-songwriter of The Righteous
Hillbillies, for a special presentation on American songwriting
tradition, culture, and musical history. Registration required.

International Games Day!

Saturday, November 19, 11 a.m. - 3 p.m.

Do you enjoy tabletop gaming? LLD is hosting International
Games Day, a world-wide celebration of all things tabletop,
featuring games like Setflers of Catan and Smashup! We'll
have other timeless favorites like Clue and Monopoly. Attend
to win one of five sets of tickets to Lisle’s newsest gaming
destination PFEREL BLXET . Refreshments will be served.

Shakespeare 400 at LLD!

Tuesday, November 29, 7 p.m.
Join is in commemorating 400 years since Shakespeare’s
death in 1616. From live
performances, to festivals, to
Shakespearean gardens, writer/
blogger, and LLD Board Trustee,
Colleen Sehy, shares great insider
tips on finding Shakespeare
in the U.S. Light refreshments

and  merriment  forthcoming. =~
Registration required.

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

gtia@greentrails.org

Green hran\s Novemnonee 201 b




(lIhin:ago @ribune NAPERVILLE SUN

Halloween Storytime at Lisle
Library District

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
November 7, 201

On Monday, October 31st, LLD hosted a Halloween Storytime with spooky books, silly songs, dancing,
and a parade around the library to trick or treating at each of the service desks!



thicago @ribune NAPERVILLE SUN

Lisle Library District to Host
International Games Day

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
November 14, 2016

Do you enjoy tabletop gaming? The Lisle Library

District is hosting International Games Day on

I UOUR L'BRARQ International Games Day is a world-wide
celebration of all things tabletop, featuring games like Settlers of Catan and Smashup!,

as well as other timeless favorites like Clue and Monopoly.

But that's not all! Attend to win one of five sets of tickets to Lisle's newest gaming

destination Pixel Blast Arcade. Refreshments will be served!

International Games Day is an initiative run by volunteers from around the world and
supported by the American Library Association's Games and Gaming Round Table, in
collaboration with Nordic Game Day and the Australian Library and Information

Association, to reconnect communities through their libraries around the educational,

recreational, and social value of all types of games.

Gaming of all types at the library encourages young patrons to interact with a diverse
group of peers, share their expertise with others (including adults), and develop new

strategies for gaming and learning. For more information, visit igd.ala.org.



- Chicago ribune npsrviLe soy

Lisle Library District
Announces New Library Director

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
November 22, 2016

The Lisle Library District’'s Board of Trustees voted
unanimously on November 9, 2016 to appoint Tatiana
Weinstein as the Library’s new Executive Director
effective January 1, 2017.

“We're extremely pleased to announce Tatiana
Weinstein will become the 6™ director of the Lisle
Library District,” said Lisle Library District’s Board of
Trustees President Richard Flint. “Tatiana brings a
strong vision for the Ilbrary, excellent management experience, and commitment to the Lisle
community.”

Tatiana has served in a variety of capacities at LLD since 1998, from Readers’ Advisor to Reference
Librarian to Assistant Director of Information Services to her current position as Assistant
Director/Director of Adult Services. She holds both an MLIS and MA and was the mastermind behind the
creation of the Library’s Gallery 777, a space in the community where patrons can view art from local Lisle
artists.

The current Library Director, Kathy Seelig, will be retiring at the end of the year.

Kathy began her employment with the Lisle Library District as Director of the Reference Department in
1981. She became the Assistant Director and Network Administrator in 1994, and assumed the role of
Library Director in December 2014.

“It's with a mixture of gratitude and sadness that we announce the retirement of Kathy Seelig,” said
Flint. “For 35 years, her stellar contributions at all levels of library operations have enriched the
community. We wish her all the best.”

We will be celebrating her decades of service to LLD and the community on December 16th in the
Library's atrium from 6 to 8 PM. Stop by for refreshments and a chance to wish Kathy well on her
retirement!




Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

8

.day Kids Club: Candy House Creations
Friday, December 16, 4-4:45 p.m. li.
Run, run, as fast as you can to e
the library for stories about the
gingerbread man. You'll even get o)
to make your own gingerbread @i
house! For grades K-2. Registration ',;,}] =2
required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: 3D Board Games
Monday, December 12 & Tuesday, December 13, 4-5 p.m.
Do you love playing board games? Come to the library to
create a 3D version of your favorite board game, or even
make up your own! For grades K-5. Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: String Art
Monday, December 19 & Tuesday, December 20, 4-5 p.m.
Art can be made of all different materials, including string!
Come to the library to create colorful, geometric pieces of art
using string. For grades K-5. Registration required.

Holiday Hop
Tuesday, December 20, 10:30-11:15 a.m.
The Holiday Hop is back! Come in for a
special song and dance storytime. We
will be dancing and grooving to some of
our favorite holiday songs. For ages 2-6.
Registration required.

Glitter Jar Buddies

Wednesday, December 28, All day

What are you going to do before the fun of
New Year's Eve? Come to the library for
a drop-on craft! We will be making Winter
Glitter buddies. Decorate yours however
you like! For all ages!

Winter Reading Program

December 1 through January 6

The cold weather keeping you indoors? Join our Winter
Reading Program and earn prizes for all the reading you're
doing! Complete missions to earn badges and see if you can
collect them all! For ages 3-12.

TEENS

YA Thursday: Games, Games, Games

Thursday, December 22, 3:30-5 p.m.

‘ § e b , Love gaming? We do too! Bring your

3 friends or make some new ones,

g ' and come hang out and play board

e games with us! Wii will also have

=" | the Wii set up! For grades 6 and up.
Registration required.

TEEN: Exam Cram

Tuesday, December 20, 4-8 p.m.

Looking for a place to study for finalexams? £l
Look no further than Lisle Library District!
Enjoy brain-fueling snacks as you prepare
for the final leg of school before Winter
break! Join us for the first hour of Exam
Cram to sing-up for a 15-minute study
session with one of our 4-legged tutors
(note: dogs do not possess accredited
degrees from human institutions of higher
learning.)

ADULTS

Retirement Party for Library Director Kathy Seelig
Friday, December 16, 6-8 p.m.

At the end of the year, LLD Library Director Kathy Seelig is
retiring after 35 years of service for our community. Come
celebrate her retirement on Friday, December 16, from 6 -
8 PM in our atrium. Enjoy light refreshments as you get a
chance to wish Kathy well on her retirement!

Lisle Library Presents: A Very LLD Christmas

Friday, December 16, 7-8 p.m.

Join LLD Board President, Richard Flint and Home Delivery
Coordinator, Winona Patterson, for a special night of
Christmas music! Traditional favorites and a few surprises
are in store! Light refreshments will be served.

Winter Reading Program
December 1 through January 6
Not sure what to do with
yourself during the winter
festivities? Looking for a break
from the holiday madness?
Join our new Adult Winter
Reading Program! During
the month of December, read
as many books as you can
for your chance to win the grand prize. Open to adults and
teens! Check with the Connection or Reference desks for
more information!

LITERACY

Learn English at the Library!

Need help with speaking, reading, or writing in English?
Visit Lisle Library to attend one of our English as a Second
Language classes and conversation groups. No registration
or fees are required.

» ESL for You! Classes: Saturday, December 17, 10
a.m. to Noon

*  Conversation Group/Book Discussion:
December 10, 10 a.m. to Noon

Saturday,

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

glia@greentrails.org

Decemoey GeeNtanls 20\l




QIhin:ago @ribune NAPERVILLE SUN

- Lisle Library District’s Winter
Read 2016 Program has Begun

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
December 6, 2016

Want to stay warm during the winter months? Sign up for the Lisle Library District's Winter
Read 2016 Program going on from December

1 through January 6.

Visit http://lislelibrary.readsquared.com/ to
enroll today and start logging your reading to

earn some lovely prizes!

Adults! When you log two books or
audiobooks*, you earn a Lisle Library District

book light and be entered for our grand prize basket! For each additional item logged, you

increase your chance of winning!

" Teens! When you log two books or audiobooks*, you earn a Lisle Library book and media
lounger and will be entered for our grand prize basket! For each additional item logged, you

increase your chance of winning!

Kids! Complete winter themed missions to earn badges! If you are able to earn all 15 badges,
you'll receive a completion prize! Come in to pick up a bookmark to help you track your mission

progress or track your progress online using the digital platform.

*Please note, only books or audiobooks read or listened to between December 1 and January 6

will count. Magazines and DVDs do not count.




*1030341Q "3daQ 9y} 4O UOIIRJISIP By 1B PaUeO| 3¢ ABW SWA} 33UJ343Y (¥

“|eLIS1BW pUBWP- zm_c Y pue ‘syuswusisse jooyds

‘shejdsip |e1dads * mEB_ |euoseas Joj spouad cmo_ _._mto;m 03} pue swisy| Jo s13qWnu 3w 03 WSu 3y mmiwmm: Isig Emﬁ_._ IS (€

_ummo_u sl >._m5_._ ay1 shep co SN.2e ||Im sauly ON "poliad 33eu3 Aue Jouoy u,oc $20p 1LIsIA Ateiqr 3is1T (¢

"PaMaUaJ 3¢ J0u J0uUEd mEo: Yam sway (T
'SU013eJIPISUOD JAYIO

ou S7°0% I xg-soh _ SHoam € sauoydpeay Adesai

sak 001 1T ou ‘  sysamg hmﬂm_mlnSn_ Adesay

ssh o01$ 1 ou - yoom H. - spedysune]

i sah 00T = I ou B NooM T Em>m_a .n_.\ﬂamm_.s pue nyoy|

ou szot | T - ou . - yeamT 1918W ﬁmy.gv_\

R - sshA 00T$ T xgseh  syeemg  SJopesas 210412313

soh szos  ou  xz-sah  syoamg mm_ﬁsa-mcﬂ.ﬂ_v_.ﬁig

| ou o001 7z ou  yeam ._”. - mmEmm 03pIA MaN|

ou 00T$ z  ou shkepz ch mEE m‘_Smmm

ssk 00T$ | ou xz-soh  yeamT  M3IAJIAS

ssh Q0TS = ou  xz-soh . yeamty S mm_u_>

ssA 0TS | ou  xz-seh ) I EEVS S ‘sawes 0apIA

—EE ssh | 6z0% ou  pegrsakiiiin ] ESEE mi . dINS pues@) oipny

v sohA | llegos WL ou  jxz-soA ” : SYeameg 0 suuduy

EE v/N  ¥/N _rd.\_z_ Mo/ heeagy m:_:mo_ Aq 185 - ¢ mm:m> | Ueo7 Aseaquiaiu

/N v/N /N Vv/N SunejnaJi-uou SWal 9ausJ3)9Y

I W v/N w/N T wN " Sunejnoup-uou | JUSLIND - S|EIIPOLIAd

it ssA §g0S  Ou | xg-soh ol T Wisyeam g it S|e2IpOLIad

T saA ' 57°0% Tow, M xz-sok [k Tt Tsyoam g e ~ syoog
J_rl a|qep|oH saul4 NWITWway  o|gemaudy poiiad ueoq way|

I [EDE , s

Spolidd ueoq - STE Adljod




Policy 315
Loan Periods

1. Loan Period: Library materials may be circulated for the following loan periods:

ltem Loan Period Item Limit
Books — Adult and Youth 3 weeks no
Pamphlets 3 weeks no
Periodicals — Adult and Youth 3 weeks no
Periodicals — Current non-circulating n.a.
Reference Items overnight loan @ no
discretion of
Department Director
Interlibrary Loan Items varies - set by the no
loaning library
Art Prints 3 weeks no
Audio Cassettes, Audio CDs / SMPs (single use media) — 3 weeks no
Adult and Youth
Video Games, Videos, SMP View- Adult and Youth 1 week no
Feature Film New Arrivals - Adult and Youth 2 days 2
New Video Games — Adult and Youth 1 week 2
Youth Services Kits and Puzzles 3 weeks no
Electronic Readers/Devices 3 weeks 1
1 week 1

“Kill-a-Watt” Energy Meter

2. All items may be renewed two times except for the following materials:

° New Video Games
® New Videos

o E-Readers/Devices
® Kill-a-Watt Meters
® Reserved items

10




° Items with loan periods of less than 7 days

All items may be reserved by valid Lisle resident cardholders except:

New Video Games

New Videos

Kill-a-Watt Meters

° Items with loan periods of less than 7 days

Grace Period: Lisle Library District does not honor any grace period except for days
closed.

Lisle Library District reserves the right to limit numbers of items and shorten loan
periods for seasonal, special display, school assignment, and high-demand material.

Adopted 2/11/91
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 12/8/10
Revised 4/13/11
Revised 2/20/13
Revised 1/14/15

11



POLICY 650
USE OF MEETING SPACE

The Lisle Library District makes available its meeting rooms for use by Lisle Library District
residents, not-for-profit groups, and governmental organizations, for non-commercial,
cultural, informational, educational, intellectual and civic purposes. A Lisle Library District
resident card holder, whose borrowing privileges have not been suspended per Policy #325
and who is at least 18 years of age, must be the designated contact to reserve a room.
Room availability is contingent on there being no conflict with lerﬂgrams or

meetings, which have first priority at all times. The Library reservésthe right to determine
gements without

Hl"

Use of the meeting rooms does not in any way const;ﬁ;@an endorsemefﬁ@ghe Lisle
Library District of an individual/group/organizatioZspolicies and beliefs, subjeematter of
the meeting, or viewpoints expressed by partlcrpﬁs Advertisefaents for meetings:held in
the Lisle lerary may not be displayed or promote‘a%zm:uch asmanner as to suggestLibrary

Meeting Rooms:

The Library has two meetmg rooms, A an%avaﬂa fi@amn%fy use. The rooms are

= Library an@lchalr@@ssrble The capacity of

these group study rooms shall be available for general use at
 LibraryAd :ﬁﬁnmlstratlon deems otherwise. The capacity of group study
: ode).

rooms is 20 persor

The quiet study room by the Adult Reference area may not be reserved for public meetings.

A. Application to Use the Meeting Rooms:

Residents of the Lisle Library District, non-for-profit groups, and governmental organizations
must submit an application to use the meeting rooms. The application is available on the
Library website or from the Receptionist at the Library.



Policy 710
Fund Balances

Purpose
This Fund Balance Policy establishes a minimum level and target range at which the projected

year-end fund balances should be maintained. The purpose of this policy is to provide financial
stability, cash flow for operations, and the maintenance of adequate fund balances to mitigate
future risks and assure that the District will be able to respond to emergencies, revenue
shortfalls and unexpected expenditures with fiscal strength. $policy shall be reviewed

annually.

tainability as its first priority,
Is are crucial to long-

,_porrt fiscal s

It is the policy of the Lisle Library District (LLD) to t
fund balance |

while also building funds for future needs. A
term financial planning.

A. Definitions _
Fund balances are compose

ries: non—spendab- ,' restricted and
nrestricted (committed, assigned

ree primary

3 LLD Director.
| . . .
alances: available expendable financial resources that are not

ed or assigned and that are not the object of a tentative

B. Fund Balance Levels
In establishing the Lisle Library District’s policy for unassigned fund balance/net asset

levels, the Board considered the following factors:
1. The predictability of the District’s revenues, including the likelihood of
unpredictable fluctuations in these revenues, and the volatility of its operating

expenditures.



2. The District’s potential exposure to significant one-time outlays including
disasters, immediate capital needs, changes in tax base, and other possible
events.

F. Monitoring Targets

The Library’s Director and Finance Director, in conjunction with the Treasurer of the
Lisle Library District Board of Trustees, will monitor revenue collection, expenditures
and availability of cash. This will be done through the review of monthly financial
reports and the annual review of a cash flow forecast. The Director will advise the
Board of Trustees whenever revenue projections su hat revenue will fall short of
expectations, or when unexpected expenditures ex budget, or if for any other
reason fund target(s) may not be met by the end wfiscal year. In such an event, the

ectors; redut ggital expenditures;
nt, while maintaining priorities established
ense reduction and

control options, including those that migh
established by the Board.

Adopted 10/08/14



POLICY 810
REIMBURSED TRAVEL EXPENSES

Qualifying travel expenses are “ordinary and necessary” expenses incurred by an employee
or Lisle Library District Board member for travel, lodging, meal, and/or incidental expenses
in connection with attendance at meetings, workshops, seminars and conferences, and
participation in professional organizations.

Travel expenses will be reimbursed for public transportation or mileage at the current IRS
allowances plus thhway tolls and parking fees for any employee o@e Llsle Libr aly

limited to at an amount equal to the current eco@alr fare mcludmg fee%
guaranteed seating or checked baggage and pe@fees mcur%for necessa%ﬂges
Otherwise reimbursement will be the actual expef@mcur@ other modes 0% avel. in

lieu of any-othertravelcosts: im—fré'

= —_—
= .
= .

Reimbursement for food, lodging and %@lﬂhall be réimbursed using the current Per
Diem Rates listed on the Government S i

Mileage at the cur@_ﬁ aIIowanEwnl be r@ursed for any employees for local travel
on lerary busmess%%ldmg, buiast limited to@tmgs and errands authorized by the

All exp@%ﬁ_nu@m%ry District Trustees must be approved by roll call vote at
an @metmg m‘%ﬁ‘%& N

e

There wH no relmburse@t to arﬁemployee or Trustee for alcohol or entertainment
expense, m@g, but not @ed to shows, amusements, circuses, sporting events, or any
other place o@c or priy@te entertainment or amusement, unless ancillary to the
purpose of the prege

All requests for reimbufsements must be submitted on approved Library forms and have
appropriate receipts and/or supporting documentation attached.

In the event of an emergency or other extraordinary circumstances, any employee expenses
that exceed the maximum allowable travel, meal, or lodging expense, may be considered

for approval by the Lisle Library Board of Trustees.
Adopted 11/12/84
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 11/9/11




Policy 850 Section X

B. Sick Leave

Description

Employees may use sick leave due to illness, injury, or medical/dental related appointments for
themselves or for animmediate a family member. Employee’s family is defined as biological,
adopted, foster, step child or legal ward; legal or common law spouse, domestic partner; sibling;
biological, adoptive, step or foster parent; mother-in-law,@ninulaw; grandchild or
grandparent.

Alse See Family Med.lcal Leave Pohcy #850, sectlo E ,%ddltionai mformatlon aﬂé

E_L
e Part-tifaestaff sced for S%ee ot
rate o?%%i‘) hours pﬂgmonth _E,—

—_____“ b_'__"
@1 an illness oc¢ éhe sor should be notified as soon as possible prior to the staff

_— ———1

member’s absence. —— —
— — X —
EE EmF —

in to the Admln:fzfs ‘FationBffice, for inclusion in the employee s medical file as a condition for
returning to workee

If an employee abuses sick leave in a pattern, appropriate steps of disciplinary action will be
taken. Examples of abuses may include, but are not be limited to excessive absenteeism, sick
leave to extend weekends, absenteeism before or after a holiday, time previously denied as
vacation, or above average usages of sick time. Chronic absenteeism may be defined as 6 or
more occurrences in a 6 month period without a physician’s statement.

Sick leave may accumulate to 240 days. Upon termination of employment, no compensation will

be given paid for unused sick time. Hfemploymentisterminated-due-te Upon retirement from



Lisle Library District, unused sick time will be added to an employee’s IMRF service credit.
Please eensultthe contact IMRF manual for further information.

When a qualifying employee has been absent for 5 or more consecutive shifts, or is frequently
absent for health or medical related reasons, or has ongoing time off requests for medical
purposes, LLD shall require the employee to file for FMLA or the use of paid sick time may be
denied. Refer to the FMLA policy for more information.

When sick time is needed to care for animmediate a family member or for the employee's own
illness and is for planned medical treatment, the employee must consult with the supervisor and
make a reasonable effort to schedule appointments so as4igEto unduly disrupt the
department's operation.

Planned medical appointments should be taken or%e emplayee’s off time when possible.

Pursuant to the Employee Sick Leave Act @9 -0841) employeasmay use sick leave benefits
not only for their own personal medical @&, but also for absences@ﬂtmg from the illness,
injury, or medical appointments of the emp@s family as defined in F@@Ohcy

E

This Act does not extend the
FMLA, regardless of whether t

The beneﬁt use for family member@st b@asonable—eﬁ%ods of time on the same terms
is able to L%g for them_llfness%mry

Revised 11/13/16




7.

ORDINANCE NO. 16-11
ORDINANCE REGULATING REIMBURSEMENT OF
TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSES

Recitals and Definitions
Requirement. This Ordinance is adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library
District responsive to the requirements of The Local Government Travel Expense Control

Act (the Act), 50 ILCS 150/1.

Reimbursable Rates. The Library District shall reimburse permitted expenses as set forth
in Policy 810.

Reimbursement Request Form. The Library District shall only approve reimbursement of
expenses if a Library Trustee or employee submits expenses on the Library District’s

approved forms.

Entertainment Expenses. The Library District shall not reimburse any Library Trustee or
employee for any entertainment expense unless such expense is ancillary to the purpose
of the program or event.

Board Approval of Certain Reimbursable Expenses. The following expenses for travel,
meals, and lodging may be approved only by a roll call vote at an open meeting of the
Board of Trustees:

a. Any reimbursable expenses of an employee that exceeds the maximum allowed;
b. Any reimbursable expense of a Library Trustee.

Conflict. All ordinances or part of ordinances conflicting with any provision of this
Ordinance be and the same are repealed.

Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.

Adopted December 14, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES

NAYS

ABSENT

Richard Flint,
President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

John Huff,
Secretary, Board of Trustees



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

(Ordinance regulating reimbursement of travel, meal and lodging expenses)

I, John Huff, certify that T am the Secretary of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library
District, DuPage County, Illinois.

[ further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Ordinance for reimbursement of
travel, meal and lodging expenses for said Lisle Library District which was adopted by said Board of
Library Trustees at a meeting of said Board of Library Trustees held on December 14, 2016.

I further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, changed or repealed
and is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my signature and the seal of said Lisle Library District

at Lisle, Illinois this 14" day of December, 2016.

John Huff, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees

(SEAL)



December 1, 2016

PTO (Paid Time Off) PAYMENTS

The following amounts are owed to the respective retiring employee.
The payment could include flex holidays earned but not taken and
vacation earned/accrued but not taken. According to IL law,
Department of Labor, vacation time earned or accrued but not taken
must be paid out when an employee terminates employment. This pay
outs will be included with their final paycheck.

Employee Amount not to Exceed

Margaret Kapala $1822.89



Draft

Lisle Library District

2017 Holiday Closings

Holiday

New Year's Eve
New Year's Day
Library Closed

Easter

Memorial Day
Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day
Labor Day

Thanksgiving

Library Closed
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day

Library Closed
New Year's Eve
New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day
President's Day
Columbus Day
Veteran's Day

Date

12/31/16
1/1/2017
1/2/2017

4/16/2017

5/28/2017
5/29/2017

71412017

9/3/2017
9/4/2017

11/23/2017

12/23/2017
12/24/2017
1212572017

12/30/2017
12/31/2017
1/1/2018

Floating Holidays

1/16/2017
2/20/2017
10/9/2017
11/11/2017

Day

Saturday
Sunday
Monday

Sunday

Sunday
Monday

Tuesday

Sunday
Monday

Thursday

Saturday
Sunday
Monday

Saturday
Sunday
Monday

Monday
Monday
Monday
Saturday



